Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:.23 PM
To: Favuzza, Robert (POL)

Ce: Carney, Joanhe (POL)

Subject: AFIS intro items.

Attachments: History State ID Section 2012 for stafft2-12-12.docx ¢ GcGcGcTcTcTD

As mentioned, as a way to introduce to the State ID Section,
please see attached for Informational purposes.

Best regards,
deb

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (Including any attachments) contains information that may be confidentfal, may be protected by the atiorney-client or
othet applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the deslgnated reciplent(s) named
above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by repiying to this message and then delete all coples of It from
yaur computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents is not authorized and may
be unlawful.




History of the Massachusetts State ID Section 2012
The past, the present and the future 2012

In 1961 the following description appeared in an informational bulletin published by the Bureau
of Identification on the History of the State Police:

The Bureau of Identification which has been filing fingerprints since 1905 acts d clearing house
for criminal records for law enforcement departments within the state and for other states.
Photograph files are maintained for viewing by witnesses, and copies of photographs are
furnished to requested agencies. A bulletin is published periodically with information on missing
and wanted persons, releases and other police data. A speed photo transceiver permits
instantaneous exchange of fingerprints and other material with key departments similarly
equipped throughout the country. The bureau operates two shifts and the personnel are on call
at all times.

The “speed photo transceiver,” which allowed the sharing of fingerprints as a photograph
between the state and FBI as well as other similarly equipped law enforcement agencies, was
replaced by fax machines for sharing fingerprints. This allowed the comparison and identity of
individuals very quickly. Fingerprint comparisons were still a hands-on, time-consuming manual
process and identification officers would have to manually compare crime scene prints to
fingerprint cards by hand. This was often not able to be done if there was no suspect in the
crime.

it was not until 1986 that new technolegy was purchased by the State that allowed the sharing
of fingerprints electronically. This new technology not only shared fingerprints, but it allowed
the storage and electronic searching of large databases of fingerprints. This new'technology
was called AFIS (Automated Fingerprint Identification System). This AFIS technology was first
introduced by NEC in San Francisco in 1984, The Commonwealth’s system was purchased from
NEC Corporation and was loaded with over 250,000 known offenders. The system was
officially launched by then Gov. Dukakis on Jan 4, 1987. At the time, Gov. Dukakis called the
AFIS system, “the most important technological breakthrough since the two-way radio.”
(Boston Globe 1-4-1987)

The AFIS computer system cost $2.6 million dollars and was referred to as “Sherlock”. The
system was housed in the old 1010 Commonwealth Ave. headquarters and operated by the
newly-created AFIS Unit and the Photography and Fingerprint Unit. These units worked hand in
hand with the Massachusetts State Bureau of Identification {MSBI). The arrest fingerprint cards
received from State and focal police agencies would be submitted to MSBI and then be




submitted to the AFIS Unit. Arrest fingerprint cards s would also be submitted by mail to the
FBI Identification Section. The AFIS Unit would enter and search the 10 print cards. Any
matching identity information would be shared with MSBI and local fingerprint submitters. The
Photography and Fingerprint unit could now search latent fingerprints recovered from crime
scenes against the entire population of the criminal database. With AFIS and the automated
searching, what previously was not possible, would now just take a few hours from crime scene
to identity.

The first crime scene “hit” upon the implementation of “Sherlock” was reported to be the
arrest of a man accused of raping a babysitter in Stoughton in 1983. Within an hour after the
latent fingerprint was entered, AFIS and the latent examiner examined the search results and a
“hit” was confirmed.  In the case, the suspect posed as a water-meter reader and attacked the
victim at knifepoint, Composite sketches and interview of neighbors had produced no leads.
(Globe 11/29/1987) In the first 6 months of operation, Sherlock identified over 250 cases
involving fingerprints taken from crime scenes and almost 400 cases in which a person in police
custody turned out to be wanted for other crimes. '

This early AFIS stored the fingerprint templates for matching purposes; the cards were stored
as binary images. The demographic or other criminal history information was not included in
the AFIS system, but was maintained in a system called ANl managed by the Bureau of
|dentification and CHSB.

in the early 1990's the AFIS system underwent a technology upgrade, where remote latent
terminals were added to allow more efficient processing of latent fingerprints from the crime
scene to AFIS. Latent entry terminals were located at Boston PD, Springfield PD and several
MSP Crime Scene Services Sections. This allowed remote entry of crime scene jatent
fingerprints to the main AFIS system located at 1010 Commonwealth Ave. Boston. This further
enhanced the efficiency of solving cases.

The AFIS unit also began to use a separate database for entering the names of persons and
other demographic information. This database was referred to as IBIS and eventually stored
over 250, 000 fingerprint records, including demographics and card images. The cards were
stored in digital NIST format.

In 1995, the MSBI and the AFi5 Units were combined in to a single unit becoming the State
Identification Section (SIS). This coincided with the relocation of the state Crime Laboratory to
a renovated building in Sudbury. This section was placed in the Division of Administrative
Services along with other computer systems. The AFIS section was now located in 59 Horse
Pond Rd. Sudbury, MA,




in 1999, with the concerns over Y2K compatibility with the conversion to the year 2000, the
AFIS system was again replaced with a new AFIS, NEC remained the state vendor for this
service. This new system was faster and allowed “live scan” devices to be added to the system.
Live scan aliowed the capturing of fingerprints electronically and submitting the prints in
realtime to the AFIS.

The Live scans at the time cost approximately $50,000 per device, so most agencies maintained
the old process of ink and hard copy cards. Originally there were 8 live scans deployed
throughout the state. These live scan devices could capture a subject’s prints and submit them
to AFIS, AFIS would process the prints and submit them to the FBI, and results from the State
and FBI would be returned to the live scan device in approximately 1 -2 hours. This greatiy
increased efficiency of sharing criminal history records and provided important information to
be shared by law enforcement across the country in real time.

Also in 1999, the Commonwealth became Ill compliant with the FBI and the State ldentification
Section {5!S) was designated as the sole source agency to submit fingerprint records to the FBI.
Additionally, the SIS and Criminal History System Board (CHSB) adopted the Offender Based
Tracking Number (OBTN) concept to coincide with development of fingerprint supported
criminal histories at the State and FBI.

The new AFIS system deployed in 1999 also allowed the development of background processing
for civil purposes. With the new AFIS, law enforcement background checks and Firearms
Licensing background checks were implemented. The new AFIS also increased the speed and
efficiency of searching the database; latent prints could generate search resulis in 10 minutes
or less, and arrestee fingerprint searches were completed within 60 seconds. The criminal
database had grown to over 560,000 records, The new AFIS also had an Archive Records
system (ARS) that stored the demographic information associated with the fingerprint records.

The system also stored mug shots associated with the arrest records.




That is a total of over 200 years of fingerprint experience in 1/3 of the staff. Over the years,
the Identification Section team has been able to adapt and persevere with the many
technological, scheduling and capacity changes that have taken place







Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: : Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Range, Scott (POL); Gallant, Steven (POL); Smith, George (POL); Oley, Carl (POL)
Suhject: AFIS over view and broj

Attachments:

Piease see attached documentation.
This wiil lead my discussion.
Conference room at Sudbury Is reserved.

Major Deborah A. Rebelro #1776

Crime Lab Commander

Mass State Police

124 Acton St. Maynard MA

MAIN: 978-451-3300 DIRECT: 978-451-3303

The preceding emall messoge {including eny attachments) contalns {nformutlon that may be confiden tial, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges, or may constitute non-public Information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the deslgnated reclplent{s} nomed above. If you are notan intended
recplent of this messuge, please notify the sender by replying to this message ond then delete all coples of It Jrom your computer systent. Any use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reclplents Is not autherized and may be unlawful.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL.)

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2017 6:31 PM

To: Hughes, Francls P {(POL)

Cel Quinn, Dermot (POL); Mason, Christopher (POL)
Subject:

Aftachments:

See attached.
This was prepared as an overview of AFIS and our stats for the past few years.

Det. Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State ldentification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170

The preceding enmail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be canfidential, may be pratected by the attorney-cllent or
other applicable privileges, or may conatitute non-public informatton. It {s Intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named
above. If you are not an intended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from
your compufer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may
be unlawful,




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 411 PM
To: Mason, Christopher (POL)

Ce: i L)

Subject:

Attachments:

Foltow Up Fiag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

LT. Col,

| suggest if time allow after the Joint staff meeting on Tuesday to have brief meeting_nd

to plan further actior(j§os needed. (options- other info needed etc.)

D
G
—

Deb

Major Deborah A, Rebeiro #1776

Crime Lab Commander

Mass State Police

124 Acton St, Maynard MA

MAIN: 978-451-3300 DIRECT: $78-451-3303

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contains Information that may be confidentiol, may be protected by the altorney-cllent or other applicable
privileges, or maoy constitute non-public Information. It ls Intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s} named above. ifyou are not on intended
recipient of this message, pleose notify the sender by replyhtg to this message ond then delete alf coples of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this messoge by unintended recipients (s not autharized ond may be unlawful,




Stelmat, Jason {POL)

From: Rebeiro, Daborah (POL)

Sent: Friday, Aprit 27, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Sullivan, Kristen (POL)

Ce: Fennessy, Steven (POL): Bennett, Steven (POL) '
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

Here s the “almost * final ppt that Chris D. will be presenting at the Idemia conference
on

Just and FYL.

Deb

Major Deborah A. Rebeiro

Deputy Division Commander

Division of Investigative Services-Crime Lab
Massachusetts State Police

124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro®MassMail.state.ma.us *** Note New Phone Number**#*
phone 978-451-3303 Fax 978-451-3332

Your feedback Is important to us, We value your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible
service. Please let us know how we are doing by taking our short survey at the following link: Massachusetts State Police
Crime Laboratory Customer Satisfaction Sutvey

The preceding emall message (including any attachments} contalns Information that may be confidentlal, may be protected by the sttorney-cilent or other applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public Infarmatten. itls intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named above, if you are not an intended recipient of this message,
pleass notify the sender by replylng to this message and then delete all coples of It from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distributlon, or repreduction of this
message by unintended reciplents ks not authorized and may be unfawful.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Falcon, Eric (DOT)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Ca: MSP-DL - Faclal Rec ES
Subject: i i

Attachments:

Hello Captain Rebeiro, Sara Lavoie asked me to reach out to you in regards to facial-
recognition request.
| have attached the Summary of Request for FR. There are instructions on requirements for

Any information on subject is also helpful. Feel free to make copies for future use,

Kindly,

BEric Falcon
DOT-RMV/Enforcement Services
Massachusetts State Police

10 Park Plaza, 2rd Floor

Boston, Mass 02116
Phone-857-368-8605

Fax- 857-368-0645




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Kathy Lane (kathy.lane@ic.fbl.gov)

Cc: Miller. Caroline E. (EPS); Rigolio, Jackie (POL); Oley, Carl (POL)
Subject: FW:“

Kathy,

Another (S see below.

Background:

We have a local PD officer James Scott from Saugus, who has become an expert In Identifying the “Imposter”. He has
made a lot of contact with other Agencies for assistance. One of his contacts is Amy Gordon CTPE, CLPE/ from San
Diego, CA.

| believe that she (Y <o < times , she focated (NG S

| also have another one we will be sending after confirmation on our end.!!

Amy K. Gordon, CTPE, CLPE

Latent Print Examiner

Support Contractor — BAE Systems

Biometric Support Center

Office of Biometric Identity Management-DHS
San Diego, CA

From: Rigollo, Jackie (POL)
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 9:37 AM
To: Miller, Jodi L. (CJIS) (FBI) (Jodi.Miller@ic.fbi. ov)

Cc: Rebairo, Deborah (POL
Subject: *

Happy Monday Jodi,

Above are two more #'s to review for consolidation. The prints for (D - G- or G-y e

not.
Thanks,
Jackie

Jacqueline Rigolio

Supervising ldentification Agent
State Identification Section
5(8-358-3175

The preceding emall message {including oy attachments) canteins information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-cllent or other appilcable
privileges, or may constitute non-public Information. it s in tended to be conveyed onfy to the designoted reciplent{s) named above. If you are not an Intended

1




reciplent of this message, please notlfy the sender by replying to this message and then delete alf coples of it from your computer system. Any use, dissernination,
distribution, or reproduction of this messoge by unintended reciplents Is not authorized and may be uniawful,




Stelmat, Jason (POL.)

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:58 PM
To: O'Hara, Brian (POL)

Subject: FW: Boston PD altered prints
Attachments: ﬁ

Can u search thisll

Major Deborah A. Rebeiro

Crime Lab Commander

Massachusetts State Police

124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah . rebeirofMassMall,state.ma.us *** Note New Phone Numbepr*** phone 978-451-3303 Fax
978-451-3332

Your feedback is important to us. We value your input to continuously improve and provide you
with the best possible service. Please let us know how we are doing by taking our short
supvey at the following link: Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory Customer
Satisfaction Survey

The preceding emall message (including any attachments) contains information that may be
confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may
constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated
reciplent(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your
computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended reciplents is not authorized and may be unlawful.

----- Original Message-----

From: Scott, James [mailto;lScott@sauguspd.com}
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Oley, Carl (POL)
Cc: GORDON, AMY K (CTR}

Subject: Boston PD altered prints

Hi Capt, Boston PD report attached. I don't have any of the Triple I, AFISR, BOP, etc on
this guy yet. May go in tonight and rip
him open. Jimmy

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Security Forces, USAFR Identity Theft
Expert/Instructor-NESPIN & HIDTA, "Identifying the Impostor" program coordinator,




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Morrison, Cathieen (POL)

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 7:06 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: FW: Flrearms Algotithm Attempts to Clarify Match Pictures

Hi DCapt-1 am not sure if you get these emalls from forensic magazine but they often have Informative short articles-
figured | would forward along if you didn’t already©
Cathleen

Cathleen Morrison

Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
Quality Assurance Supervisor
1-978-451-3306

Vour feedback is important to us, We value your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible service. Please
let us know how we are doing by taking our short survey at the following link:
Massachusetts State Palice Crime Loboratory Customer Satisfuction Survey

The preceding email message (including any atiaehments) contatns Information fhat may be cor tdential, may be protected by the aftorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute Hon-public information. It Is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reeipient(s} nawed above.
f'you are not an infended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying fo this message and then delete all copies af it firom your
compuler systeni. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by uniniended recipients Is not authorized and may be
unlawful,

From: Forensic Magazine [mailto:forenslcmag@mall.forenslcmag.com}
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:47 M

To: Morrison, Cathleen (POL)

Subject: Firearms Algorithm Attempts to Clarify Match Pictures
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{
Improve Forensic Evidence for Your
Court Cases
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A solution that delivers results with confidence
and faimess, LC-MS/MS technology provides
improved accuracy of resuits at low levels of
detection - all within your forensic drug {esting
budget.

An algorithm developed by a team of
scientists from Malaysia attempts to
clear up pictures for guantitative
compatisons of firearms and toolmark
evidence, as described in an open-
access study published online today.

A1

l Maxwell® FSC-Personal Automation for Forensic Labs

Share

LEARN MORE
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The Maxwell® FSC Instrument offers
automated nuclelc acid extraction from
casework samples, An improved user
experience with the same great
performance means more DNA now for |
better profiles later.

LEARN MORE

| NEwWS

| Experts

1 Virtual Case Notes:

Apple's Face ID Faces Scrutiny from Security

The price tag on the newly-announced iPhone X may have
been the most mentioned aspect of the upcoming $1,000
device throughout the last week of social media buzz, but
the feature getting the most attention in cybersecurity
circles is Apple's new Face ID authentication system,

NEWS

which will reptace Touch ID.

Court Asked to Dismiss Cases Tied to Former Drug Lab Chemist

A petition submitted Wednesday to the state's highest
court seeks the dismissal of every case connected to a
convicted former state chemist who authorities say was
high almost every day she went to work at a state drug fab
for elght years.

The new Eppendorf Forensic DNA Grade Consumables




R The product line sealed with the new '
purity grade "Eppendorf Forensic DNA
Grade" complies with the stringent
requirements of the recently roleased
IS018385. This standard specifies the
demands on manufacturers of products
which are used in forensic DNA
jaboratories to further minimize the risk
of contamination.

an LEARN MORE

| NEWS
New Army Models Predict Number of Cyberattacks That Pierce
Company Networks

A new study from the U.S. Army Research Laboratory
presents evidence that the number of cyber Infrusions can
be predicted, particularly when analysts are already
ohserving activities on a company or government
organization's computer network.

Streamlining the Extraction of Drugs Process with Centrifugal -
Evaporation

A method for the extraction of drugs of abuse from urine
samples pertaining to drug facilitated sexual assault cases
has been developed, Involving the use of solid phase
extraction techniques prior to screening analysis, Under
conventional testing methods, evaporation is achieved
using a nitrogen blow down system. This white paper
examines the benefits of using a centrifugal evaporation
system for drugs of abuse urine sample testing, These
banefits include increased sensitivity, reduced cross
contamination, and a reduction of fime needed to complete the evaporation process.

o ‘ DOWNLOAD NOW

¥
]
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i




Real or Fake? Creating Fingers to Protect Identities

Do you know how safe it is to use your finger as a security
fogin? And have you wondered how your cell phone
knows if your finger is real or a fake? Michigan State
University biometric expert Anil Jain and his team are
working to answer these questions and solve the biggast
problems facing fingerprint recognition systems today.,

SUBSORIBE | ABOUT US | ADVERTISE
Ve respecl your rightto prlvacy vlew our pollcy h_e_m

This mallhox !s unauendad 50 ploase donot reply to lhls maasaga Conlact gg for assis(ance, :




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Dehorah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 7:49 PM

To: Oley, Carl {POL)

Subject: EW: James Bishop from Edgartown Police
Carl,

Any luck with the Fusion center? Or RMV?

Thanks.

D

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 5:24 PM

To: Jim Bishop; Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: James Bishop from Edgartown Police

[ currently do not run facial recognition. We are currently building this functionality, However [ will work with
our fusion center and other resources, Please send the request on official letterhead including your title and
agency case numbet',

Email is fine to send on letterhead.

I will have to check the resolution of the attached, But I am assuming that if we need a better photo you have
the original.

Regards

Capt. Rebeiro

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --=-----

From: Jim Bishop <jbishop@edgartown-ma.us>

Date; 7/18/16 16:33 (GMT-05:00)

To: *Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail. State. MA. US>
Subject: James Bishop from Edgattown Police

Good afternoon,

My name is James Bishop with the Edgartown Police. I was given your information from my detective John
Searle, T had a party come into the station handing me a picture that was found, The party was concerned the
female in the picture was in trouble. In the attached file below is the picture, Ts it possible to ID both people in
the picture? I was concerned if the female was kidnapped and or missing, If you have any questions please let
me know,

Thank you,




James Bishop
508-627-4343




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL.)

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:50 AM

Sui O

Subject: FW. rrested by
NHSP DMV-Troop G

FYl

From: Scott, James [mallto:IScott@sauguspd.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 2:11 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: FW: _rrested by NHSP DMV-Troop G

Hi Capt, | forwarded this to the Tewksbury detectives but they don't know AFISR, | know, I'm on it] I'm
hoping he was arrested under one of these previous identitles and that will give up his (RGN
@ - cood Sgt at Compliance may have solved this one for us.

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Security Forces, USAFR
. Instructor-NESPIN & HIDTA, “ldentifying the Impostor” program coordinator.
JScott@sauguspd.com :

From: Nolan, Willlam J {DOT} <wiliiam.].nolan@state.ma.us>
Sent: Thursday, Aprll 6, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Scott, James
subject: RE: (R < <l by NHSP DMV-Troop @
Hi,

This subject was revoked as a result of a fFaclal Recognition case Involving two other identities:

e —

Bill

From: Scolt, James [mailto:)Scott@sauguspd.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 9:52 AM

To: Nolan, Willlam J. (DOT)

Cc: Connor, Pal; OLeary, James

Ciect: G st by NHSP DMV-Troop G
for the NH Trooper. We also just had another (NENGEGEGD

e is In custody on several warrants
and a new drug charge. He has altered prints that are a work in progress and was In possession of a aan

R o \ou have any Idea what you guys saw that revoked
him?

Thanks Sgt, | will get that form to you




We are looking for his previous Identity before at least 2003. Our Fusion just sent me their facial rec results
with no close hits but a couple worth digging further on. State ID is looking at his prints. | CC'd Det, Connor
from Tewksbury and Trp Oleary from NH Troop G. Any Inputis appreciated.

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Security Forces, USAFR
Instructor-NESPIN & HIDTA, "ldentifying the Impostor” program coordinator.
JSeott@sauguspd.com

From: Nolan, William J (DOT) <willianm.[.nolan@state.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 12;21 PM
To: Scott, James

subject: RE: (R < by NHSP DMV-Troop G
Hi Officer Scofit,

Yes, the RMY needs to be able to provide sufficient cause for revocation In case of any future action or conflict. Also, if
you could send the “Immediate Threat” form {they use that for filing and reference purposes, '

Thanks,
Bill

From: Scott, James [mailto:JScoti@sauguspd.corm}
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Nolan, Wiliam J. (DOT)

Cc: Dupont, Richard; Oleary, James
Subject: rrested by NHSP DMV-Troop G

Sgt Nolan, | obtained your contact info from Trp Sean Healy, | CC'd the two New Hampshire Troopers who
were involved In the I
attached his R1, Ili, BOP and AFISR._I also contacted (D
G | vou need a police report from the (R /i cet it

for you. Any questions please let me know.

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Security Forces, USAFR
instructor-NESPIN & HIDTA, "identifying the impostor" program coordinator.
JScolt@saugusbd.com




Steimat, Jason (POL)

From:; Rebeiro, Deborah (FOL)
Senf: Tuesday, Aprll 11, 2017 4:42 PM
O'Hara, Brian (POL)

To:
Subject: FW: NE HIDTA - ISC Intelligence Report - Non-Urgent
Attachments: .

Interesting case. .
You can (NS : . view the person summary. You can fun pob and match up arrest with
BOP...baslcally looking that each arrest Is on a bop and then if multiple we have them consolidate .

Our goal is one history- (N
deb

From: do-not-reply@pol,state.ma.us [mailto:do-neot-reply@pol.state.ma,us
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 3:33 PM

To: POL-DL-Unliform Branch

Subject: NE HIDTA - ISC Intelligence Report - Non-Urgent

Bulletin Type: Intelligence Bulletin - New

Status: Active

Narrative:

*If you have received this email with an unknown attachment or .dat file, please use the “open with” option and
use the program Adobe Reader to view.

Keywords* Narcotics

Click here to take product sutvey

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential
law enforcement information. It may be distributed to state, tribaj, or local government law enforcement officials with a
need-to-know. Further distribution without CFC authorization Is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensture this
information Is stored and/or destroyed In a manner that precludes unauthorized access. If you are not the Intended
reciplent, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, or copying of this communication Is strictly
prohibited, If you have received this email in error, please call 978-451-3700 immaediately. Thank you.

1




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Oley, Cari (POL)

Ce! Range, Sc

Subject:

Attachments:

1 was going thru some old folders, see attached.

in booking ot jail, DOC photos.

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

or.'beiro(&)MassMail state,ma.us
phone 978-451-3324 /

The preceding emall massage {Including any attachments) contains informatton that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privilegas,
of may constifute non-public infarmation. Ttis intended to be conveyed oniy to the designated reciplent(s) named abeve. If youare notan Intended reciplent of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and than deleta all coples of 1t from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproductlon of this
message by unintended recipents is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Slater, James (CHS)
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 8:49 AM

To: Wood, Curlls iEPSii Rebeirol Deborah iPOLii DunneI Michaela iCHSii DCIS-DL-CIIS
Subject: FW;

FYl....

From: Broadwater, Margery Imailto:margery.broadwater@leo.gov)

Sent; Tuesday, May 12, 2015 10:31 AM

To: babaya@hcide hawali.gov; lim.anderson@wsp.wa.gov; julle basco@dol.ca.gov; brad.bates@ky.gov;

ibramlet@khp.ks.gov; brinningstaulld@michigan.gov; james.w.buckley@ice.dhs.gov; ibutler@dps.state.nv.us;

caroline.caligal@usss.dhs.gov; meavett@dps.ms.gov; regina.chacon@state.nm.us; natalie.chrastii@wyo.5ov;
1




billy.clinton@acic.state.ar.us; jcrow@nd gov; ted.derosa@cdps.state.co.us; paula.dionne@rcmp-gre.ge.ca;
dalene.drum@maryland.gov; dubielf@state.gov; sarah.eberhard@mshp.dps.mo.gov, charles.].fehrman@uscg.mil;

terrifisher@gbi.ga.gov; oded.galili@state.mun.us; caral_gibbs@isp.state.il.us; billguy@risp.dps.rl.2ov;

ihansford @dps.ohio.gov; Darryl.Hayes@ct.gov; robin henrici@ag.uscourts.goy; bhuseby@mt.gov;
tisha.lennard@lepc.vi.gov; fleonguerrero @guamcourts.org; mike Jesko@dps.texas.gov, chester.b.longeor.civ@mail.mil;
matykav.macnichol@dos.nh.gov; amy.mancuso@state.sd,us; LVMartinez@uspis.gov; jeff.matthews@alea.gov;
michael,mcdonald @state de.us; ton.miller@opm.£ov; william,marosy@opm.gov; jody.montgomery@opm.2ov;
aerickso@utah,.gov; kathryn.monfreda alaska,gov! carrie.nelsonl@navy.mil; nevermanwm@doj.state.wi.us;
rowens@sled.sc.gov; paulson@dps.state.la.us; dawn.peck@isp.idaho.gov; wapettengili@ncdol|.gov;

scott.m.pettry @wvsp.gov; Kimberlv.pierce@la.gov; tom.prevo@nebraska.gov; iraynor@azdps.gov;

LPP5639 @gw.nisp.org; steven.sanmiguel@ogn.af mil; charlesschaeffer@fdle.state.fl.us; thomas.sellers@dhs.gov; Siater,
James {CHS}; chstorm@pa.gov; gthaxton@dps.state.ok.us; jackie.m theriauli@maine.gov; ron.thornton@cbp.dhs.gov;
robert.troxeli@usdoj.gov; brad.trultt@in.gov; thomas.turner@vsp.virginia.gov; feffrey.waliin@state.yt.us;
mwhite@isp.in.gov; scott.wilcox@troopers.ny.gov; tom.worthy@state.or.us; ted.zalewski@dc.gov

Ce: margery.broadwater@leo.gov
Subject!

Please be advised:

Tt was recently approved by the Identification Services Subcommittee and contains minor administrative

i1

Sincerely,

Margery E. Broadwater
FBI CJIS Division
FACE Services Unit
304.625.2446




Stelmat, Jason {(POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL.)

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Olay, Cari (POL) :

Subject: FW: Quote for addifional devices

Attachiments: MASP MID device pricing 050617.pdf; Evolution_brachure.pdf

##k NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER™**¥

Dst. Captain Deborah A, Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01734

deborah.i’ebeiro@MassMail.state.ma.us
phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The preceding emall message {Including any attachments) contalns Information that ray be confidentlal, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges,
aor may constitute non-publlc information. 1tls Intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. Ifyou are not an ntended reciptent of this message,
piease notify the sender by replylng to this message and then delete ali coples of it from your computer system. Any use, disserntnation, distriution, or reproduction of this
message by untntended reclpients Is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From; Bill Michael [mallto:BMIghagi@DAEWQRKSPLUS.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 7:55 AM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL}

Subject: RE: Quote for additional devices

Ok here you go...1 included the brochure as well. Please let me know of any questions.

Thanks,
Bilt

Erom: Rebelro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.us)
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 10:05 PM

To: Bill Michael <BMichael@DATAWORKSPLUS, com>

Subject: RE: Quote for additional devices

Yes just a single. device quote and includes maint...then T can use it for others during the pilot.

Thanks,

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone




-------- Original message --------

From: Bill Michael <BMichael@DATAWORKSPLUS .com>

Date: 5/4/17 16:07 (GMT-05:00)

To; "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)” <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail State. MA.US>
Subject: RE: Quote for additional devices

Sure, did you want them broken out separately from the overall Moblle ID proposal | sent a while back { [ think it was
April}?

Bill

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL} [mallto:deborah.rebeiro@state ma.us}

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Bill Michael <BMichael@DATAWORKSPLUS.com>
Subject: Quote for additional devices

Hi bill can you send me a quote for additional devices, Same as we curtently have
Boston pd is interested.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone




DataWorks Pl §

A Leader in Criminal Justice & Law Enforcement Technoloeg

May 6, 2017

Captain Deborah Rebeire

Commanding Officer

MA State Police-Records and ldentification
59 Horse Pond Road

Sudbury, MA 01776

RE: Mobile ID Device Pricing
Dear Captain Rebeiro:

Thank you for your inquiry regarding providing pricing for the Mobile 1D devices. The Mobile ID Device is
the DWP Evolution, It is a Samsung Galaxy S5 Mobile phone in a ruggedized case which also integrates an
{B FAP-30 single fingerprint reader. The device can operate with Bluetooth, Wi-Fi or Cellular {Verizon)
connectivity. it includes the requisite software for capturing and sending subject fingerprints to the MASP
AFIS and returning either a Hit, No Hit or Possible Hit notification only or the full suspect record data
depending on the configuration. in the case of only the Hit, No Hit or Possible Hit configuration, the suspect
data from a Hit is returned to the vehicle MOT, not the device. With this in mind, the costs the devices is as
follows:

- Evalution Mobile 1D Device e
Description Quantity | *Discount | Total Each
EAP-30 FP Reader, ruggedized case, Galaxy 55 Smartphene, USB or 1-10 0% $ 2500.00
wireless charging. Includes standard USB charging cable and wall
charger. Bluetooth, Wi-Fi or **Cellular communication, MID Software, 11-49 5% $2375.00
Authentication Software {if required) and MDT response application
license if so configured. Includes On-site set-up and training, 1 year 50-99 10% $ 2250.00
warranty w/24x7 maintenance coverage and 48 hour or less
replacement if needed. 100+ 15% $2125.00
24/7 Maintenance Coverage after year 1 w/48 hour replacement — per device S 350.00
8-5 M-F Maintenance Coverage after year 1 w/48 hour replacement — per device 5 300.00

*Discounted guantity pricing Is cumulative based on total number of devices purchased and in service,

**Cystomer is responsible for Cellular Account activation, service and MDM costs unless provided through the
DataWorks Turn-Key MID Pian,

Dataworks Plus will manage the MID Devices and provide the M2M cellular data account, CIIS
Compliant Mobile Data Management {MDM) plan and activate and register the devices with
Verlzon and with MASP Administration. Costs would be added to the maintenance coverage.

Upon your review of this proposal please contact me with any questions. Thank you for your continued
business with DataWorks Plus.

Sincerely,

DataWorks Plus - 728 N. Pleasantburg Drive, Greenvitle, SC 29607

— toll-free: 1.866.632.2780 ~ fax: 864.672.2787 — www.dataworksplus.com



DataWorks Plus is excited to announce the new Evolution RAPID-ID
mobile identification device. We are the exclusive US distributor for this
all-in-one device, which provides your agency unmatched flexibility and
functionality, at an exceptionally affordable price.

The “All-in-One” Evolution scans fingerprints and captures photos, then
displays detailed hit results on the actual device. It is equipped with all
industry-standard wireless communication methods, including call
capability, 4G LTE Internet, Wi-Fi, Bluetooth and GPS capabilities. If
preferred, cellutar capability may be disabled, allowing it to be paired to
an MDC/MDT, using Biuetooth or Wi-Fi. ‘

FBI FAP-30 Certified Single
Fingerprint Sensor

Galaxy Android Smartphone

Multimodal Fingerprint &
Photo Capture

Cellular or Wi-Fi/Bluetooth
Connectivity

(DataWorks Plus

A Leader in Law Enforcement

and Criminal Justice Technology




Affordable solution for any
size agency.

Simple point-and-click
software installation.

Manage thousands of mobile
devices with single point
connection to RAPID-ID
system.

Delivery of each fingerprint
search transaction (even if
network is temporarily
unavailable).

Reporting and Statistics — Use
a web browser application to
track the success of your
searches.

Message Queue — Send
messages from server to each
mobile device.

) toma;eﬂj_ﬁb%twéfe

Results Transaction Manager

Search Response &7 iy ol: O 12:33 Hataborks s wshehewilani

Prints Match

‘I:*MW W 2
View Detailed Results Track the status of each fingerprint
on Evolution Device search transaction.

Device Specifications

An industrial plastic case with built-in FBI certi-
fied sensor and Android smartphone allowing

| capture of high quality fingerprint images or

| photos. The smartphone has Wi-Fi and cellular
| communication capabilities and built-in GPS.

« Integrated Biometrics Columbo FAP-30
FBI Certified fingerprint sensor, 500 DPI
image

Smart multi-devices battery charger
Internal Lithium-ion rechargeable battery
Device autonomy of 8 hours

AC/DC wall adapter

Galaxy Android smartphone

7.75" x 3.45" x 1.35"

i
L]

Approximately 11.5 ounces

| Available in a variety of single and duo-tone
colors. (Minimum order quantity applies.)

B DataWorks Plus is dedicated to providing the Law Enforcement
and Criminal Justice Market with affordable, top of the line ta Works p{«é

8 products and technology to improve the productivity, efficiency, 728 North Pleasantburg Drive

and safety of officers and other staff. We offer solutions for Greenvitle, SC 29607

mobile identification, inmate tracking, booking, crime scene Phone: 866-632-2780

data and image management, live scans, fingerprint archive, Fax: 864-672-2787

facial recognition, records management, and fuston centers. E-mall: sales@dataworksplus.com
www.dataworksplus.com

To learn more, visit our website, email, or call our Sales Team at 1-866-632-2780




Steimat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Rigolio, Jackie (POL)

Subject: FW:. RDD Review

Attachments: D G

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: RDD Review

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <caroline.miller@MassMail State. MA.US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review

Cant open your win zips

From: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:42 PM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: RDD Review

wWithout track changes

[P EIEIFL R —— . —

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <cargline miller@MassMail.State. MA.US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review

Yes, Thave to review it. Ineed 5.2
1 asked for a password reset and also for a copy of just the changed sections

From: Miller, Caroline E., (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 12:31 PM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: RDD Review

Do you still want this?

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. {EPS) <caroline, miller@MassMall.State. MA.US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review

N e A = e B P AT R A L T T T




I only want the changed sections.

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:31 PM

To: BORDEN Jo Ann (MORPHOTRAK); Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Oley, Carl (POL)

Cc: ALVAREZ Alexis (MORPHOTRAK); STAUDENRAUS Clayton (MORPHOTRAK); CONFRANCISCO Lou - EXT-PCNET
(MORPHOTRAK); MEIER Douglas {MORPHOTRAK)

Subject: RE: RDD Review

This file Is too large for me to send to Captain Rebeiro.  If you can put it up as a pdf, then | can send it to her (or just
send it to her},

From: BORDEN Jo Ann (MORPHOTRAK) [mallto:joann.borden@morpho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS) <caroline.miller@MassMail.State. MA.US>; Rebelro, Deborah (POL)
<deborah.rebeiro@MassMall.State.MA,US>; Oley, Carl (POL) <carl.oley@MassMail.State. MA.US>

Ce: ALVAREZ Alexis {MORPHOTRAK) <alexis.alvarez@morpho.com>; STAUDENRAUS Clayton {(MORPHOTRAK)
<clayton.staudenraus@morpho.com> CONFRANCISCO Lou - EXT-PCNET (MORPHOTRAK)
<lou.confrancisco.ext@morpho.com>; MEIER Douglas {MORPHOTRAK) <douglas.meler@morpho.com>
Subject: RDD Review

Hello All,

Following is the fink to (TR th-t is not iosted on the extranet site. Revisions in this version of the document

are in addition to the revislons noted in In the Interest of time, we are working from these documents
which reflect Information from the change orders, the GUI document and our discussions.

Please provide your review and comments to the specific revisions noted In the two versions,

Thanks much,

Jo Ann

Jo Ann Borden

Senior Project Manager

Criminat Justice & Public Security Business Unit
MorphoTrak, LLC

E loann.borden@morpho,com
5515 E. La Palma Ave., Ste. 100
Anaheim, CA 92807 - USA
www,morpho.com

Gy SAFRAN

~ Marpho




#

" This e-mail and any attached documents may contain confidential o proprietary information, If you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, copying of this e-mail and any attachments
thereto or use of their contents by any means whatsoever is strictly prohibited, If you have received this e-mail
in etror, please advise the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and all attached documents from your

computer system."
#




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeira, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:37 PM

To: Mason, Christopher (POL)

Subjact: FW: Register now for December Forensic Face Comparison Tralning
Fyi

Face training.

*¥% NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER****

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachuseits State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborall.i‘ebeil'o@MassMaiLstate.ma.us
phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments} contains Information that may be configential, may be protected by the atforney-client or ather applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named above. If you are not an intended reciplent of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemlnation, distribution, or repraduction of this
message by unintended recipients Is not authorized and may e unlawful,

From: IDEMIA [mailto:sharon.rollins@morpho.com]

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah {(POL)

Subject: Register now for December Forensic Face Comparison Tralning

{()) IDEMIA

augmented identity

Register Now:




Forensic Face Comparison Training Provided by IDEMIA

Digital facial recognition technology can sort through millions of images, and present
investigators with candidates for a match. But only a human examiner can confirm a match.

Lives are on the line. Can you confidently declare a match?

Dr. Nicole Spaun, Principal Biometric Expert for IDEMIA, has
developed technology-agnostic Forensic Face Comparison Training
modules in keeping with the standards, guidelines, and
recommendations of the Facial Identification Sclentific Working Group
(FISWG).

Dr. Spaun will lead the next tralning session December 4 - 8, 2017 in
Phoenix, Arizona. The course covers topics such as facial anatomy,
image science, and principles of photographic comparison, and will

o3 include both lactures and hands-on training. The fes is $1,595. This
Dr. Nicole course Is fimited to 20 attendees. -

Spaun CLICK HERE TO REGISTER NOW

For more information, contact:

Dr. Nicale Spaun
+1 571-645-6011
forensicfacetraining@morpho.com

OT-Morpho is now IDEMIA.
+1 800.346.2674 | www.morpho.com/usa | Info.usa@morpho.com

- ' ;"Fol_{o‘w_Us




IDEMIA, 296 Concord Rd., Ste, 300, Bilierica, MA 01821

SafeUnsubscribe™ deborah.rebelro@massmail. state.ma.us
Forward this emall | Update Profile ] About our service provider
Sent by sharon.rollins@morpho.com In coltaboration with

Constant Contact’ ,#5%
Try It free today




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:23 AM

To: O'Mara, Brian (POL); Bennett, Steven (POL)

Subject: FW: Save the Date - IDEMIA Public Security 2018 Users Conference May 8 - May 10

Morphotrak Users conference.

Major Deborah A. Rebeiro
Crime Lab Commander :
Massachusetts State Police

124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro@®MassMail.state. ma.us *** Note New Phone Number***
phone 978-451-3303 Fax 978-451-3332

Your feedback is important to us, We valug your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible

service. Please let us know how we are doing by taking our short survey at the following link: Massachusetts State Police
Crime Lahoratory Customer Satisfaction Survey

The preceding emafl message (Including any attachments) contalns tnformation that may be confldentlal, may be protected by the attorney-cllent or other appiicabte privileges,
or may constitute non-publlc Information. 1t1s Intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named above. Ifyou are not an Intended reciplent of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete ail copies of it from yotr computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or repraductlon of this
message by unintended reciplents 1s not authorlzed and may be unlawful,

From: Wyatt Pettengill [maiito:wapettengill@ncsbl.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 6:02 AM

To: Rebelra, Deborah (POL)

Subject: Save the Date - IDEMIA Public Security 2018 Users Conference May 8 - May 10

i




Wyatt Pettenglll  Dear colleagues,

EUB Chalrperson
This is a friendly reminder to save the date for the IDEMIA Public Security 2018 Users
Conference, slated for Tuesday, May 8 through Thursday, May 10 at the Hilton Orange
County in Costa Mesa, California. The theme for the 39th annual conference is Uniting the World of
Identity. Our mission is to bring industry professionals from around the world together to exchange
ideas, and to learn more about the latest technolagies for Identification and crime solving.

This communication will provide you with the information you need to start planning your attendance
at this popular and valuable event. There will be more information soon on the Users Conference
website, ‘

Public Security Users Conference FAQ

When is the 2018 Public Security Users Conference? &
Tuesday May 8 through Thursday May 10, 2018
Where will the conference take place?

Hilton Orange County, 3050 Bristol St. Costa Mesa, CA
892626

What Is the registration fee for an attendee?

The Attendee registration fee Is $650. It covers attendance Hilton Orange County

at all sessions, meals and breaks In the conference agenda, and planned social events.

What is the registration fee for an attendee’s guest?

The Attendee Guest registration fee is $375, It covers all meals, breaks, and soclal events in the
conference agenda, and attendance at all sessions except hands-on training courses, certificate .
courses, and sessions with limited enroliment.

What is the group's special room rate?

$179 per night, excluding incidentals, parking, and tax.

How do I register for the conference?

Reglster on the conference website, which will go llve February 28. You are required to make your
hotel reservations through the conference website to recelve the conference room rate.

NOTE: Please register and make your hotel and airline reservations by April 13. After that date,
availability of a room at the hotel cannot be guaranteed, and any assistance with travel arrangements

will not be provided.




Agenda Highlights
Here are a few examples of the Inspiring presentations we have in store:

+ Leadership for a Lifetime: How the Past Prepares Us for the Future - Paul Butler,
Motivational Speaker and Law Enforcement Veteran

« How the American Assoclation of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) Helps Law
Enforcement Make our Communities Safer - Brian Ursino, Director of Law Enforcement,
AAMVA

.  The Detection and Identification of Altered and Mutilated Fingerprints - Trooper
Christopher Donahue, Massachusetts State Police

Certificate courses, as always, are on the agenda. Here are a few examples:
+ Overview of Forensic Face Examination
« MorphoFace Expert and MorphoFace Detective Training
+ MorphoBIS Tenprint and Palm Print Quality Control
+ A Pilot Study of the MorphoBIS Case Specific AFIS
« Making Sense of the Statistics in the PCAST Report
Roundtable discussions and small group demos are back. Here are some examples:
« Tattoo Compatison
« Video and Image Analytic Platform (MVI)
« Detecting Altered Fingerprints
. Digltal ID and Public Security Use Cases

+ Access Control

Annual Awards




Award presentations are one the highlights of every Users
Conference. The Bill Whyte Hit of the Year acknowledges a
professional who has made significant fingerprint
identifications using biometric technology. The Face Hit of
the Year recognizes a professional who has used facial
recognition technology to solve a crime.

The Kathy Medrano Lifetime Achlevement Award and the
Johan Parlevliet Employee Recognitlon Award will also be
presented during the conference, and the popular David
Cotton Most Unusual/Amusing Fingerprint contest will
return, :

The EUB invites you to start considering your candidates
for the annual awards now. Nominations will open in the
weeks before the 2018 Users Conference.

2018 Most Amusing Fingerprint

Questions?

Contact Czerlonka Productions at 866.292,1220 or email info@czerlonkaproductions.com.

IDEMIA, 296 Concord Rd., Ste. 300, Billerica, MA 01821

safeUnsubscribe™ deborah.rebelro@state. ma.us

Forward this emall | Update Profile | Abo

our service provider

Sent by wapettenglli@ncsbi.gov In collaboration with

Try It free today




Stelmat, Jason {(POL)

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Qley, Carl (POL)

Subject: FW: Save the Date Idemia conference

See below save the date,
Morpho Users conference,

MSP has 2 PAID slots in our maint contract.

Deb

From: Wyatt Pettenglll [mailto:wapettengill@ncdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: Save the Date

A message from the IDEMIA Public Security Execttive Users Board Chair
Save the Date for the 39th Annuat Users Conference
May 8 - 10, 2018

A Message from your Executive Users Board Chair

——— -~ Dearcolleagues,
B g
The IDEMIA Public Security 2018 Users Conference will take place
Tuesday, May 8 through Thursday, May 10 at the Hilton Orange
County in Costa Mesa, Californta. The 39th annual conference will
bring industry professionals from around the world together fo
exchange ideas, and to learn more about the latest technologies for
identification and crime solving.

Whalt Pettengill

EUB Chair This communication will provide you with the information you need to

start planning your attendance at this popular and valuable avent,




Hit of the Year

As you know, one of the highlights of every Users Conference Is the Hit of the Year award. The
Bill Whyte Hit of the Year celebrates a professlonal who has made signlificant fingerprint
identifications using biometric technology. The Face Hit of the Year was introduged in 2017,

It celebrates a professional who has used facial recognition technology to solve a crime,

The EUB invites you to start considering your candidates for the Hit of the Year awards now.
Nominations will open in the weeks before the 2018 Users Conference.

Your Executive Users Board
The members of the EUB are avallable to the user community year-round. You are welcome to
reach out to any of the following board members with your concerns or feedback.

Wyatt Pettengill, EUB Chair - North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation
Bradley Truitf, EUB Vice Chalr - Tennessee Bureau of Investigation

Caro! Gillespie, EUB Secretary - King County Raegional AFIS, Sheriff's Office
Lori Kaneshiro - Hawall Crimina! Justice Data Center

John Reimen - National Palice of the Netherlands

Bill Schade - Pinellas Gounty Sheriff's Office

Chris Schaefer - Colorado Bureau of Investigation

Lisa Seymour - Delaware State Police

2018 Users Conference FAQ

Here are the basics, for your planning convenience:

When is the 2018 IDEMIA Public Security Users
Conference?

Tuesday May 8 through Thursday May 10, 2018,
Where will the conference take place?

At the Hilton Orange County,
3050 Bristol St, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 Hiiton Orange County

What is the registration fee for an attendee?

The Attendee registration fee is $850. It covers attendance at all sessions, meals and breaks
as provided in the agenda, and planned social events.

~ What is the registration fee for an attendee's guest?

The Guest registration fee Is $375, It covers attendance at all general sessions with unlimited
seating, meals and breaks as provided in the agenda, and planned sccial events.

What Is the group’s special room rate?

$179 per night, excluding Incldentals, parking, and tax,




When will the Users Conference website be open for registration?

The Users Conference website wilt be open in sarly 2018. Please watch for updates from the ;
IDEMIA Users Conference Communications Team.

Did You Know?

The training and networking benefits of attending the annual
IDEMIA Public Security Users Conference provide your agency
with an Immediate and long lasting return on invesiment. And,
the fees for Users Conference attendance can be included
in your agency's maintenance agreement,

Very useful information for helping to ensure Images are handled in
accordance with the forensic industry standards and correct expert
withess teslimony.

- Rick Workman, Henderson County Police Department

The information received in this session will be provided to my co-workers and superiors in order fo
implement new AFIS procedures.
- Rupert Butcher, Miami Police Department

This class was great! Very informative with lots of hands on exercises!
. Jennifer Garringer, Qakland Counly Sheriff's Office

IDEMIA
Toll-Free: +1 800-346-2674
www,idemia.com

IDEMIA, 296 Concord Rd.,
Suite 300, Billerica, MA 01821

Safelnsubscribe™
deborah.rebelro@magsmall.state.ma.us

Forward this emall | Update
Profile | About our service provider

Sent by ettengill@ncdoi.aov in
collaboration with
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Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: © Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Atchisan 1li, Charles {(POL)

Subject: FW: Snowstorm Thursday.

Attachments: History State D Section 2012 for staff12-12-12.docx;—

See schedule

Also fyi see attached for description of SIS work and projects ©

From: Oley, Cari (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:11 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL); Lenney, Christopher (POL)
Cc: Oley, Carl (POL)

Subject: Re: Snowstorm Thursday.

Thursday 2/9 work assignments:

Capt. Rebeiro Sudbury 0830-1500
Sgt. Oley SIS Sudbury; 0800-1630
Tpr. Lenney SP Leominster, 0700-1530

Sargeant Carl Oley
Massachuseltts State Police

State Ydentification Section
509 Morss Pond Boad
Sudbury, MA QL7768

Prinm i 508.358.3170
Fax # SOB.358.F182
carl.oley@massmall state.ma. us

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains informatlon that may be confidential, may
be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It
is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named above. If you are not an Intended
reclpient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it
from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients Is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 12:17 PM
To: Oley, Carl (POL); Lenney, Christopher {POL)
Subject: FW: Snowstorm Thursday.

Please advise ASAP your work location for Thursday .




1 will be at Sudbury.

d

From: Atchison III, Charles (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL); DeRise, Debra (POL); Brenner, Karl (POL); Cocke, Peter (POL); Massari, James (POL)
Subject: Snowstorm Thursday.

Good afternoon, with the impending snow storm on Thursday your mem bers may work out of their local barracks or
report to their duty assignment,

Please let me know by 1500 Hours today where you are going to assign your members to work,
Any questions please give me a call, Thank You,

Respectfully,

Captain Charles W. Atchison III, # 0556
Massachusetts State Police

Division of Administrative Services
470 Worcester Road

Framingham, MA 01702
508-988-7071




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:11 PM

To: Qlay, Cari (POL}

Subject: . ompact Council meeting
Attachments:

Fyl from last year. CC

Erom: Holbert, Rose M, (CJIS) (FBI) [mailto:Rose.Holbert@Ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); g.rivetgl@micigan.gov; matthew.r.ruel@maine.gov; connie@fastfingerprints.com;
chris.schaefer@state.co.us; Schaeffer, Charles; dschultz@csbs.org; dane.silcox@ct.gov; scott.stokke@fadv.com;
jtemple@sled.sc.gov; brad.trultt@tn.gov; thomas.turner@vsp.virginia.gov; mveilleux@azdps.gov; Avelarde@azdps.gov;
jeffrey. wallin@vermont.gov; Hffanie.ward@acic.arkansas.gov; thomas.west@crossmatch.com;
barry.westaway@nttdatafed.com; patricia.whitfield@state.or.us; teresa.wu@marpho.com;
JimZimmer@fingerprintsolutions.com

Subject: Fw: Topic Papers for May 2017 Compact Council meeting

Rose M, Holbert

FBI/CJIS/BSS/CHIPU/Compact Team

304.625.3861

This emall may contain Personally identifiable Information (PII) which must be protected in accordance with
applicable privacy and security policies. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, disclosure,
reproduction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited.

From: Holbert, Rose M, (CJIS} {FBI}

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:34 PM

To: lou.assaro@uscls.dhs,gov; stacey.barrett@ia.gov; baumanr@cna.org; jennifer.n.bishop@hawaii.gov;
howerk@michigan.gov; jbright@mt.gov; tcanning@geninfo.com; kristl.carter@kbl state ks.us;
nchapman@fastfingerprints.com; iclark@inguiriesinc.com; cowman@dps.state.ia.us;
icritchfield@accuratebiometrics.com; tdaniels@accurateblometrics.com; Jdavidson@clisive.com; Dennis@search.org;
rdiegelman@cox.net; adietrich@nd.gov; jdunn@idtp.com; rochelle@microsoft.com; fenrich@idintl.com; Fisher, Terrl;
dmforo@gmail.com; ifortunato@morphotrust.com; rickeva.franklin@ohioattorneygeneral.gov;
neil.gerstenberger@ghi.ga.gov; hgodard@mmm.com; beckl.gogsins@search,org; Gormsen, Eric T {OLP) (JMD);
Ipp5272@gw.nisp.org; harry.halden@morpho.com; nicole.hamm@Kkbi,state ks.us; marikay.hegarty@aurico.com;
jason.henry@dhs.gov; evaughnhenry@mmm.com; fallcia.lackson@osbi.ok.gov; chiistopher.jolly @mshp.dps.mo.gov;
ieffrey kellett@dos.nh.gov; Josephine kenney@fadv.com; lee.kicker@necam.com; julie,letourneaulackner@state.mn. us;
mike.lesko@dps.texas.gov; dioesch@cox.net; brad,long@datamaxx.com; scott.manley@cms.hhs.gov;
wimarosy@opm.gov: mmckay@dps.state.nv.us; debbie.mekinney@osbi.ok.gov; lella.meneill@isp.idaho.gov;
imigneco@meorphotrust.com; mmore@sled.sc.gov; leslie.moore @kbi.state.ks,us; Liane.Morivama@hawaii.gov;
joe.morrissey@dcfs.ny.gov; snash@biometrics4all.com; melissa@search.org; paul.nihill@necam.com

Cc: Anderson, Chasity S. (CJIS) {FB1); Drabish, Anissa C. (CiS) (FBI); Abel, Melissa E. {CHIS} (FBI); Plybon, Jillana L, (CHS)
(FBI)

Subject: Toplc Papers for May 2017 Compact Council meeting

Dear Compact Council Meeting Attendees:




Please find attached the final Agenda, Topic Papers, Attachments, Handouts, etc. for the May 10-11, 2017,
Compact Council meeting. A subsequent e-mall with presentations and/or handouts will follow no later than
May 4, 2017. Meeting materials received after that date will be forwarded post meeting,

Please note that the Rap Back stats which were provided to the March 2017 Standards and Policy Committee
will not be presented, but are included on pages 12-13 of Topic #31, the NGI Status Report,

The CJIS Division is making every effort 1o "go green”; therefore all meeting materials are now being e-malled
and copies of presentations will no jonger be disseminated at the meetings. If you desire a printed copy,
please print the attachment and carry to the meeting(s) with you,

For the convenience of those that print this package “double sided” blank pages have heen added
appropriately. In addition, for those who download meeting materials onto an iPad, bookmarks have been
added to this topic paper package.

iIf you have any questions please contact Ms. Chasity 5. Anderson, FBl Compact Officer,

at (304) 625-2803 or via e-mail at <chasity.anderson@ic.fbi.gov>,

.fn%esp ectfully,

Rose M. Holbert

FBI/CJiS/BSS/CHiPU/Compact Team

304.625.3861

This email may contain Personally Identiflable Information (PII) which must be protected in accordance with
applicable privacy and security policles. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, disclosure,
reproduction, distribution, or use of this Information is prohibited.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Milier, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 1:1¢ PM
To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: FW: UFW/BIP

Just an fyi:

Please confirm that we are connected to this test email box.

we also connect toii TN
1 am not sure the difference,

Actually | need to ask Lou what the two are that he had used. The old one we are on now for IRIS testing and the other
one, | don't have two In my list

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (C1IS) (FBI) [mallto:Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov]
.Sent: Wednestlay, June 29, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL) <deborah.rebeiro@MassMall.State.MA. US>

Ce: Miller, Caroline . {EPS} <caroline.miller@MassMail.State. MA.US>; Broadwater, Margery E, (CIiS) (FBI)
<Margery.Broadwater@lc.fbi.gov>

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

The email used for testing will be (I GGG
The technical POC should probably be a POC for the vendor, they will be on the call as we test.

I've copied Margery Broadwater as | will be out starting tomorrow afternoon through next week. Please provide a
couple test dates that are good with all of you so we can ensure we are staffed for the testing. It involves multiple units,

Thanks,
Kim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah.rebelro @MassMall State.MA.US]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Havhurst, Kimberly K. {CJIS) (FBI) <Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov>

Cc: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS) <caroline.e.miller@state.ma.us>

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Getting the send and receive emall address from vendor

Agency POC : Deborah A, Rebeiro, Mass State Police State Identification Section
Technical POC: Deborah A, Rebeiro { will contact with AFIS vendor- Morphotrak)

What Is the email address for the FBI test bed that we will be sending to?




From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mailto:Kimberly.Hayhurst@lc.fbl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 9:50 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

One other thing, | need the e-mail address the responses will be sent back to you from CIIS.

Thanks

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mallto:deborah.rebeiro @state. ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, {CH1S) {FBI) <Kimberly. Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov>

Cc: Broadwater, Margery E. {C)IS) {FBI) <Margery.Broadwater@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: RE; UFW/BIP

Great, Will get the info as requested.
Thanks for the help guide.

Capt. Rebelro

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CJIS) (FBI) {malito:Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL})

Cc: Broadwater, Margery E. (CJIS) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Cpt. Rebeiro,
Glad our guys could help you. Below are answers to your questions.

1, There is no User guide for testing but | have attached the UFW Help Guide and also the BIP Deployment Guide

2. There is currently a CJIS User Agreement on file and that will cover this.

3, You are not yet authorized to send/recelve transactions. We need 48 hours to ensure we have the staff
available for testing.

The information | need from you for the testing is:
Agency POC (name and phone number)

Technical POC (name and phonhe number)

ORI-the OR! will be used for face recognition transactions
IP Address

I also need a couple times and dates that the Agency POC and Technical POC will be available for testing. The ORI and
IP Address Is important so we can open our firewalls and allow them to come through.

Also, please delete Brendan Forst from future communications. He is no longer working on this project.

Thank you and if you have any other question, please let me know.

From: Rebeiro, Debarah (POL) [mallto:deborah.rebelro@state.ma.usl
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:01 PM
To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, {C)IS) (FBI)




Ce: Broadwater, Margety E. (C}1$) (FBI}; Forst, Brendan P, (C)iS) (FBI)
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

HI Kim

First | want to start off by saying a big THANK YOU to your team that has been working with our Morphotrak vendor
to get the BIP and Face up and running in our fdentification Sectlon .

| have few questions.

1. lsthere a User guide that  can review and use for testing

2. Do lneed an MOU or was our CHIS agreement on flle and cover this?

3. Are we currently authorized to send test transactions and receive responses back to NG test system,

‘a. Which system ( address)
i, We are currently configured to the old address for IRIS testing but can switch
back to the newer testbed If needed. We have used both with our AFls testing, '

| fully understand that we should have user training but my current main focus Is no proof of concept of installation of
the ULF and BIP within our AFIS Vendors system. | need to perform testing in ordr to accept our vendor change order.
1 will be developing policy and training prior to any deployment.

Thanks.

Any questions pls call cell: (S R- office line is down. ®
Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section
59 Horse Pond Rd,
Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct main: 508-358-3170

‘The preceding emall message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidentlal, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constifute non-public Information. 1¢ is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient{s) named -
above. If you are not an intended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of It from
your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, of reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents is not authorlzed and may
be unlawfal,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CJIS) (FBI) [malito:Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic.fbl.goy]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 8:30 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL) :

Cc: Broadwater, Margery E. (CJIS) (FBI); Forst, Brendan P. (CJIS) (FBI)
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

The disks should have been mailed late yesterday or today. I've attached the BIP install instructions, I've also attached
the UFW End-User License Agreement for your review. | know we've discussed the placement of the BIP and UFW in
previous calls and it was cautloned/advised against placing the UFW on the same system as AFIS and the ULW, Ifyou're
still going this route and any systems are affected, this agreement states the FBI/FACE Services is not responsible. Also, if
you need the agency install documents or BIP/UFW requirements previously sent, 1 can resend those, ‘

| am verifying we have a CJIS User Agreement on file, If so, we do not need an MOU. | will let you know.

Thank you,




Kim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [malito:deborah.rebelro@state.ma.us)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 4:03 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (C!S) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Here is the start of the form.
I think there wil be an MOU also??

Thanks.

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct - main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains informatlon that may be confldential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
ofher applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named
above. If you are not an Intended reclplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from
your computer systent, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents is not autharlzed and may
be unlawful.

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJ1S) (FBI) [malito:Kimberly Hayhurs ic.fbi.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hi Capt, Rebeiro,
Can | get an address to ship the disks and who they should go to?

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah.rebelro@state.ma.us}
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:40 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {ClIS} (F8I}

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Perfect. Thanks so much. Have a nice day off.
. Capt. Rebeiro

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mallto:Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic.fbl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:25 PM :

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS); Broadwater, Margery E. (CI1S) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

We have an order in for the disks. 1t wili be next week by the time they're ready to be shipped.

I am off tomarrow so if you have any additional questions, please contact Margery Broadwater. 1 will be contacting you
next week,

Thanks,




Kimn

£rom: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah.rebelro@MassMail State.MA.US]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS} (FBI)

Ce: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Thanks for the additional informatlen,
May | have a copy of the software to test the ability to integrate [ntc our AFIS network.

We will NOT be sending or testing submissions, Just software compatibility with our vendor to determine if we can
move forward with our proposal with the vendor.

Thanks.

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State [dentification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-3568-3170

The preceding ematl message (including any attachments) containg information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constifute nen-public informaHon, It 1s intended to be conveyed enly to the designated recipient{s) named
above, If you are not an jntended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from
your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distrlbution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may
be untawtul,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mallio:Kimberly.Hayhurst@Ic.fbl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS); Broadwater, Margery E. {CJIS) {FBI)

Subject: RE; UFW/BIP

I've attached some additionat documents we recently recelved that may be able to help you with the conflguration.
Based on how many users and how many workstations you would like, please review the attached diagrams. If you need
a reference, Malne Is using the smali agency Install. If you have any guestions on the small agency install, feel free to
contact Matt Raul with Maine. The attached agency diagrams show a breakdown of the installs. The other documents
show recommended storage and system requirements, Please review them and if you have additional guestions, we
can have a telecom to address your questions/concerns.

Thank you,
Kim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) Imailto:deborah.rebeiro@MassMail.State. MA. US]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 2:21 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (C)iS) (FBI)

Cc: Miller, Caroline E, {EPS)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hello Kimberly.

Our vendor would like to test some compatibility issues In our proposal with their system,
5




Can Massachusetts recelve a copy of the software and Bip software package to us in internal review,

This means we need to evaluate if the software could be loaded within our AFls environment. We need to determine
this prior to moving forward with the completion of the change order with our vendor.

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contalns information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-publie information, It ls intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient{s) named
above, Tf you are not an Intended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from
your computer system, Any use, disseminatlon, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may
be unlawful,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mailto:Ki erly.H rst@lc,
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS); Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

The attached recent documents are minimum requirements for the BIP/UFW. I've also attached a Connectivity Checklist
if you could complete that at your convenience. This will be used later on in the process.

Thank you and if you have any questions, please let me know.

Kim

From: Miller, Carcline £ (EPS) [mailto:caroline.e.miller@state.ma.us}
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {C}IS} (FBI)

Subject: Re: UFW/BIP

Thank you.
Caroline Miller

On Mar 10, 20186, at 1:46 PM, Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CUIS) (FBI) <Kimberly. Hayhurst@ic.fbl.gov> wrote:

i have Monday 1pm-2pm reserved. | will send a meeting request with the bridge number shortly,

Thanks,
Kim

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) [mailto;caroline.miller@MassMail.State.MA, US}
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 9:09 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL); Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {cis) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP




Hello Kim,
Captain Rebelro is out today so she asked me to reply.

11 to 4 on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday or Friday.

We have one potential conflict because someone Is setting up another meeting for us and we don't have that date yet,
They will not set that meeting up on Monday so that is our hest cholce,

Thanks, -
Caroline

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL}

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 2:06 PM
To: Miller, Caroline E. {(EPS) <caroline.miller@MassMali.State. MA.US>
Subject: FW: UFW/BIP '

Can you get some dates, times from Alexls,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mailto:Kimberly Hayhurst@ic.fbl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Give me dates and times you are available and 'l make sure all parties on our end are here.

Thanks

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL} [mallto:deborah.rebeiro@state.ma,us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS} (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

We are ready, will you give me dates, or shall | suggest dates we are available,

Thanks,
Capt. Rebeiro

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mailto:Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic.fol.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Rebeito, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hi Deborah,
Just wondering If you had a chance to contact Renee Fortler with Maine. | am in the process of setting up a telecon

when you are ready to discuss the technical requirements. Also, one thing | need to let you know, the CJiS Systems
Officer, James Slater, must be notified and give approval for the software and connecting to chs, 1 will e-mall him
shortly and let him know of your Interest.

Thanks,
Kim




From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, {CIS} {FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Thankst!

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS} (FBI) [malito:Kimberiy.Hayhurst@ic.fbl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: UFW/BIP

| found the newest document for the UFW/BIP minimum requirements. The person | need to speak with is out today
but | will keep working on it.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL})

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2017 10:43 AM

To: HOUACINE Rachid (MORPHO}

Cc: KANT Suman - EXT-PCNET (SAFRAN IDENTITY AND SECURITY), Miller, Caroline E,
(EPSY; Oley, Carl (POL)

Subject: FW: UFW/RBIP- FACE TESTINg

See FBi email,

Please be sure to document all settings ( once working) for the admin users guide.

Thanks,
Capt. Rebelro

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) {mai!to:Kimberly.Hayhurst@lc,fbi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Ce: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS); Broadwater, Margery E. (CJIS) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

The email used for testing will ve (D
The technical POC should probably be a POC for the vendor, they will be on the call as we test.

I've copied Margery Broadwater as | will be out starting tomorrow afternoon through next week. Please provide a
couple test dates that are good with all of you so we can ensure we are staffed for the testing. it involves multiple units.

Thanks,

Kim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mai!to:deborah.rebeiro@MassMai!.State.MA.US}
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {CJIS} (FBI) <Kim herly.Hayhurst@ic.fbl.gov>

Cc: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <caroline,e, miller@state.ma.us>

Subject: RE; UFW/BIP

Getting the send and recelve email address from vendor
Agency POC : Deborah A, Rebeiro, Mass State Police State Identification Sectlon

Technical POC: Deborah A. Rebeiro { wili contact with AFIS vendor- Morphotrak}

What s the email address for the FBI test bed that we will be sending to?

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CJiS}) (FBI} [maI!to:Kimberlx.ljayhu[st;@ig,fbi,ggv]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 9:50 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

One other thing, 1 need the e-mail address the responses wili be sent back to you from ClIS,

i




Thanks

From: Rebeiro, Debarah (POL) [malIto:deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {CHS) (FBI) <Kimperly.Hayhurst@lc.fbi.gov>

Cc: Broadwater, Margery E. (CIiS) (FBI) <Margery.Broadwater@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Great, Wili get the info as requested.
Thanks for the help guide.

Capt. Rebeiro

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mallto:Kimberlv.Havhurst@ic.fbl.qo_\ﬂ
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1;40 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Ce: Broadwatet, Margery E. (CJIS) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Cpt. Rebeiro,
Glad our guys could help you. Below are answers to your guestions.

1. There is no User guide for testing but 1 have attached the UFW Help Guide and also the BIP Deployment Guide

2. There is currently a CJIS User Agreement on flle and that will cover this.

3, You are not yet authorized to send/receive transactions. We need 48 hours to ensure we have the staff
available for testing. '

The information i need from you for the testing Is:

Agency POC (name and phone number}

Technical POC (name and phone number)

ORI-the ORI will be used for face recognition transactions
1P Address

| also need a couple times and dates that the Agency POCand Technical POC will be availabie for testing. The ORI and
IP Address is important so we can open our firewalls and allow them to come through,

Also, please delete Brendan Forst from future communications. He s ho longer working on this project.

Thank you and if you have any other question, please let me know.

From: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL) {mailio:deborah.re
sent; Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {CNS} (FBY)

Cc: Broadwater, Margery E. (CIIS) (FBI); Forst, Brendan P. (CHIS) (FBI)
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

helro@state.ma.us]

H1 Kim

Eirst 1 want to start off by saying a big THANK YOU to your team that has been working with our Morphotrak vendor
to get the BIP and Face up and running In our |dentification Section .
2




i have few questions,

1, |sthere a User guide that | can review and use for testing

2. Do | need an MOU or was our CJIS agreement on file and cover this?

3. Are we currently authorized to send test transactions and recelve responses back to NGI test system.

a.  Which system { address}
I, We are currently configured to the old address for IRIS testing but can switch back to the newer

testbed if needed, We have used both with our AFls testing.

 fully understand that we should have user training but my current main focus is no proof of concept of installation of
the ULF and BIP within our AFIS Vendors syster, | need to perform testing In ordr to accept our vendor change order.
| will be developing policy and tralning prior to any deployment,

Thanks.

Any questions pls call cell: (S ENNR- office line is down. ®
Captain Deborah Rebelro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-3568-3212 direct main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message {including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute nen-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named
above, If you are not an Intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from
yout coraputer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may

be unlawful,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [maiEto;i§'|mberly.Hayhgr_st;@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 8:30 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Broadwater, Margery E. (CJIS) (FBI); Forst, Brendan P. {CJIS) (FBI)
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

The disks should have been malled late yesterday or today. f've attached the BIP install instructions. I've also attached
the UFW End-User License Agreement for your review. | know we've discussed the placement of the BIP and UFW in
previous calls and it was cautioned/advised against placing the UFW on the same system as AFIS and the ULW. If you're
still going this route and any systems are affected, this agreement states the FBI/FACE Services is not responsible. Also, if
you need the agency install documents or BIP/UFW requirements previously sent, I can resend those,

i am verifying we have a CIIS User Agreement on file, if so, we do not need an MOU. 1 will fet you know.

Thank you,
Kim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [malilto:deborah,.rebeiro@state.ma,us)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 4:03 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {C/I1S) {FB1)
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP




Here is the start of the form.
| think there will be an MOU also??

Thanks.

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

Stata Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct main; 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (including any attachments) containg {nformation that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constifute non-public information, 1t 1s intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named
above. If you are ot an Intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replylng to this message and then delete all copies of it from
your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distrlbution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents ig not authorized and may
be unlawful,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [malito:Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic.fbl.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Rebeliro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hi Capt. Rebelro,
Can | get an address to ship the disks and who they should go to?

o e e e S e e T A e e

From: Rebelro, Deborah {POL) {mailto:deborah. ebeito@state.ma.usj
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:40 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (C/IS} (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

perfect. Thanks so much, Have a nice day off.
Capt. Rebelro

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mailto:Kimberly Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL)

Cc: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS); Broadwater, Margery E. (CIIS) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

We have an order In for the disks, It will be next week by the time they’re ready to be shipped.

| am off tomorrow so if you have any additional questions, please contact Margery Broadwater. | will be contacting you
next week.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Rebelro, Deborah {(POL) Imailto:deborah.rebelro@MassMail.State.MA.US]
Sent; Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {CIIS) (FBI}

Cc: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP




Thanks for the additional information.
May | have a copy of the software to test the ability to integrate into our AFIS network.

We wil! NOT be sending or testing submissions, just software compatibility with our vendor to determine if we can
maove forward with our proposal with the vendor. :

Thanks.

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent{s} named
above, If you are not an intended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender hy replylng to this message and then delete alt copies of it from
your computer system. Any use, disseraination, distribution, or reproduction of thls message by unintended reciplents is not authorized and may
be unlawful,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CJIS) (FBI) [malito:Kimberly Hayhurst@lc.fbi.aov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

cc: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS); Broadwater, Margery E. (CIIS) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

f've attached some additional documents we recently recelved that may be able to help you with the configuration.
Based on how many users and how many workstations you would like, please review the attached diagrams. If you need
a reference, Maine is using the small agency install, If you have any guestions on the small agency install, feel free to
contact Matt Raul with Maine. The attached agency diagrams show a breakdown of the installs, The other documents
show recommended storage and system requirements, Please review them and if you have additional questions, we
can have a telecom to address your questions/concerns.

Thank you,
Kim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mailtg:debo
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 2:21 PM

To: Hayhurst,-Kimberly K. (CJIS} {FBI)

Cc: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

rah.rebelro@ MassMall.Siate. (VA US]

Hello Kimberly.

Our vendor would like to test some compatibifity issues in our proposal with their system.
Can Massachusetts receive a copy of the software and Bip software package to us In Internal review.

This means we need to evaluate if the software could be loaded within our AFls environment. We need to determine
this prior to moving forward with the completion of the change order with our vendor,

Thanks and have a great weekend,




Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State ldentification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct ~ main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (Including any attachments} contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, X¢ is intended to be conveyed ouly to the designated reciplent(s) named
abave, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from
your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents is not authorized and may
be unlawful.

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CIIS) (FBI) [mafito:Kimberiy.Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS); Rebelro, Debarah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

The attached recent documents are minimum requirements for the BIP/UFW, I've also attached a Connectlvity Checklist
if you could complete that at your convenience. This will be used later on in the process,

Thank you and If you have any questions, please let me know.

Kim

From: Miller, Caroline E (EPS) [mallto:caroline.e.miller@state ma.us}
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CIIS) (FB1)

Subject: Re: UFW/BIP

Thank you.
Caroline Miller
On Mar 10, 20186, at 1:46 PM, Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {CJIS) (FBI) <Kimberly. Hayhurst@ic.fbl.gov> wrote:

| have Monday 1pm-2pm reserved. 1 will send a meeting request with the bridge number shortly,

Thanks,

Kim

Erom: Miller, Caroline E. {(EPS) imailto:caroline.milier@MassMall.State. MA, US|
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 9:08 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CIIS} (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hello Kim,
Captain Rebeiro is out today so she asked me to reply.

11 to 4 on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday or Friday.
We have one potential conflict because someone Is setting up another meeting for us and we don't have that date yet.

They will not set that meeting up on Monday so that is our best cholce.
6




Thanks,
Caroline

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <caroline.miller @ MassMail State.MA.US>
Subject: FW: UFW/BIP

Can you get some dates, times from Alexis. )

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CJIS) (FBI) [maitto:Kimbetly. Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Give me dates and times you are avallable and V'l make sure all parties on our end are here.

Thanks

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.usj
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CiS) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

We are ready, will you give me dates, or shall | suggest dates we are available.

Thanks,
Capt. Rebeiro

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBL) [mallto:Kimberly. Hayhurst@ic. fbl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL}
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hi Deborah,

just wondering if you had a chance to contact Renee Fortler with Maine. |am in the process of setting up a telecon
when you are ready to discuss the technical requirements. Also, one thing | need to let you know, the CIIS Systems
Officer, James Slater, must be notified and give approval for the software and connecting to CJIS. ! will e-mall him
shortly and let him know of your interest. :

Thanks,
Kim

from: Reheiro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {CJIS) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Thanks!t




From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mallto:Kimbetly.Hayhurst@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: UFW/BIP

[ found the newest document for the UFW/BIP minimum requirem'ents. The person | need to speak with is out today
but | wiil keep working on it.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: O'Hara, Brian (POL)

Sent: Wadnesday, September 06, 2017 6:00 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subjact: one BOP linked to FP but 2nd BOP | helieve could be finked by Facial Recognition
Attachments: O

Hi Deb,

Check this out and glve me your advice.
I don't know if you 1f you want to go further,

I think the second BoP (I is possibly the same as photo's appear to be same.

From: identification@pol.state.ma.us <identification@pol.state.ma.us>
Sent! Wednesday, September 6, 2817 5:44 PM

To: O'Hara, Brian (POL)

Subject: Message from State Identificatlon Section




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Donahue, Chrfs {POL})
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:06 AM
To: Rebeiro, E_)eborah (POL) _

Subject:
Attachments:
Good morning ma'am,

Please review PDF version of PowerPoint. Upon approval, this is the version | will disseminate, Thank you

Christopher Donahue

Trooper, #3423

Massachusetts State Police

Crime Scene Services Section

Maynard Laboratory

0: 857-377-3046

Emaii: chris.donahue@massmail.state.ma.us




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent; Friday, April 27, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Gasior, Venessa (POL)

Subject: RE:

Attachments: MSP Qverview Power Point MSP 2018.ppt
Vanessa,

Here is the ppt | created for a civics class at Foxboro HS. Feel free to use any of it.

Thanks for the one from you, it was very helpful, | kept some slides at the end, In case they ask about taking our exam.

Deb

Major Deborah A. Rebeiro

Deputy Division Commander

Division of Investigative Services-Crime Lab
Massachusetts State Police

124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro@MassMall.state.ma.us_*** Note New Phone Number***
phone 978-451-3303 Fax 978-451-3332

Your feedback Is important to us. We value your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible
service, Please let us know how we are doing by taking our short survey at the following link: Massachuseits State Police
Crime Laboratory Customer Safisfaction Survey

The preceding emall message {including any attachmenits) contalns informatlon that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public information, It Is Intended to ba conveyed only to the deslgnated reciplent{s) named above. If you are notan Intanded reciplent of this message, -
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproductlon of this
message by unintended reclpients Is not authorized and may be untawful,

From: Gaslor, Venessa (POL)

Sent: Monday, Aprll 23, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Rebeliro, Deborah (POL)

Subject:

Ma’'am,

Attached is the power point. | will put the pamphlets in the Troop mail as we discussed. Please let me know if you need
anything else, ' :

Take care,
Trooper Venessa Gaslor

Massachusetts State Police
Department of Diversity and Equal Opportunity




Recruitment Unit

470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
Office: 508-820-2607

Fax: 508-988-7019%
venessa.gasior@massmail.state.ma.us




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Friday, January 08, 2017 10:58 AM
Favuzza, Robert {(POL)

RE: 2016 EES 2016 Highlights




If you have any questions, please let me know.

Bob ‘

Major RJ Favuzza

Deputy Division Commander
Division of Administrative Services
Massachusetts State Police

(508) 820-2175 ;

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential law
enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, or, copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete this emal immediately.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Slater, James (CHS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Rabeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject; :

Aftachments:

Hi, Debl

Sorry for not getting this to you sooner....

—(It was easier to send the who thing instead of trying to

copy out what you are looking for). Please
note that, unless otherwlse indicated in a given motion, any “Approved” recommendation would have been forwarded

to the FBI Director for approval and enactment.
Pls let me know if you have any questions.

Jim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL)

Sent; Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1:23 PM
To: Slater, James {CHS)

" Subject: RE: APB

Hi Jim just the ones recently sent for final approval specifically there were 3 on identification issues.

Tks

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

~~~~~~~~ Original message ----~---

Prom: “Slater, James (CHS)" <James.Slater@MassMail. State. MA. US>
Date: 5/10/17 11:34 (GMT-05:00)

To: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail. State MA. US>
Subject: Re: APB

Hil

You're gonna have to be way mire specific than that....are you looking for the recommendations from the last
APB mtg? Or are you looking for a list of all outstanding recommendations that are in the pipeline?

Sent from my iPhone -

On May 10, 2017, at 09:49, Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail State MA. US> wrote:

Hi Jim




Can you send Tracy ans I the APB recommendations that were recommended. We just had a
brief overview and Mike mentioned several updates pending,

Thanks
Deb

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 9:47 PM
To: Scott, James; Doherty, Daniel C. (BS) (FBI); John Pefrozzelli; Meyers, John E. (IGO),

Xenakis, George A, (IGO); Floster, Kevin (IGO); Davis, Logan R. (IGO); &rin Deveney
{Erin.Devensy@dot.state.ma.us), Queally, Jennifer (EPS)

Ce: daniel.|.monico@ice.dhs.gov, Hamel, Cralg; MACrimeNet (POL); David Kelley
(DKelley@nehidta.org); McDonough, Katherine; Sheehan, T, William.Reilly@risp.gov, Jose G
Parez (jose.q.perezir@ice.dhs.gov)

Subject: D

Re: Boston PD altered irﬁnts grab o

We did merge his records after doing a special fingetptint search,.searched prints as latents and located his
original history.

It is possible he has other bop entries that exist. If he was not fingerprinted we would not be able to link them.

Dcapt. Rebeiro

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message «ww-w--~

From: "Scott, James" <JScolt@sauguspd.com>

Date: 12/17/17 8:59 PM (GMT-05:00) - -

To: "Doherty, Daniel C. (BS) (FBD)" <Daniel.Doherty@ic.fbi.gov>, John Petrozzelli
<John.Petrozzelli@ic.fbi.gov>, "Meyers, John E. (IGO)" <john.meyers@MassMail State. MA. US>, "Xenakis,
George A. (IGO)" <george.xenakis@MassMail.State. MA US>, "Floster, Kevin (IGO)"
<kevin.floster@MassMail State MA. US>, “Davis, Logan R, (IGO)" <logan.r.davis MassMail. State MA. US>,
"Erin Deveney (Erin.Deveney(@dot,state.ma.us)" <Erin.Deveney@dot.state.ma.us>, "Queally, Jennifer (EPS)"
<Jennifer. D.Queally@MassMail State MA. US>

Ce; daniel.j.monico@ice.dhs.gov, "Hamel, Craig" <Craig.Hamel@ice.dhs.gov>, "MACrimeNet (POL)Y"
<MACrimeNet@MassMail State. MA.US>, "David Kelley (DKelley@nchidta.org)" <DKelley@nehidta.org>,
"McDonough, Katherine" <kmedonough@nespin.riss,net>, "Sheehan, T" <fsheehan@tewksbury-ma.gov>,
"Rebeiro, Deborah (POLY" <debarah.rebeiro@MassMail State MA US>, William.Reilly@zisp.gov, "Jose G

Perez, (jose.g.perezjr@icé.dhs.gov)” <jose.g.perezjr@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Boston PD altered prints grab onb

ut gave him his first
up and until last week whe

attached b
!

identlity.

4

pr ———

failedto run a

out, more mportant (D
D > < "7 ) another unknow

1




identity and or vali (D G

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Security Forces, USAFR
Identity Theft Expert/Instructor-NESPIN & HIDTA, “Identifying the Impostor" program coordinator.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From; Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Fisher, Christine (POL); lwanlcki, Richard (POL); Fennessy, Steven (POL)
Subject: RE: CCIU meeting- Fyl.

Attachments:

With attachment

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Fisher, Christine (POL); Iwanickl, Richard (POL); Fennessy, Steven (POL)
Subject: CCIU meeting- Fyl.

Our CCIU meeting was very timely and informative. On Thursday Afternoon, Lt, Col Mason called me as the Col has
been discussing the Codis warrants with him, He has a bunch of questions..which | was able to answer with some surety
..because we had just gone over the entire warrant processii! ( luckily)

Thanks for the warrant list Rich. Lets potentially plan on discussing the list on Wed after the joint command staff
meeting-
VFAS should be coming over for the meeting .

1 sorted the list by (S GGG - ;. v il have to discuss th( I IEEGD

Also
Enjoy the weekend.

deb

Major Deborah A. Rebelro #1776

Crime Lab Commander

Mass State Police

124 Acton 5t. Maynard MA

MAIN: 978-451-3300 DIRECT: 978-451-3303

The preceding emall message (including any attachments) contains Information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
priviieges, or may constitute non-public information. it Is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent{s} named above, If you are not an Intended
reciplent of this message, please notlfy the sender by replying to this message and then deiete off copies of It from your computer system, Any use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents Is not authorized and may be unfowful,




Stelmat, Jason {(POL)

From: Lavoie, Sara (DOT) [sara.lavoie@dot. state. ma.us]
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: contact for facial regonition search,

Hi Captain, | forwarded that to our team we will take a look. We were short staffed today as many people were
attending the funeral for Retired Trooper Mike Giso’s mother, | will get back to you early next week.

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) [mailto:deborah,rebelro@massmail.state.ma.us]
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Lavoie, Sara (DOT)

Subject: contact for facial regonition search.

Good morning Sarah,

A while back we met with your team at RMV and there was a staff member who was
involved with performing facial recognition searches. I do not recall his contact
information.

I do have a photo of a person ,we are attempting to locate additional information (
names etc.)ﬁ

Can this photo be searched and any investigative info provided back to me.

Best regards,

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State |dentification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct ~ main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contalns information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named
above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and thexn delete all copies of it from
your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents is not authorized and may -
be unlawful.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Stater, James (CHS)

Sent: Wadnesday, July 26, 2017 9:41 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (PCL)

Cc: Oley, Carl (POL)

Subject: RE: does xfact hve a securily addendum on file
Attachments: CJIS Security Policy v6_6_20170605 (2).pdf
Hil

Yes, xFact is all set,

With regard to the SA, the version you have [s different by 1 Item. Specifically, in Section 6.05, your version lists
the “Assistant Director” as the person to which all notices and correspondence should be sent.

The current version of the policy, dated 06/05/2017, list the “Information Securlty Offl?;er” as the individual to which
notices and correspondence is to be send,

A copy of the latest CSP is attached...the SAis In Appendix H.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 6:21 PM

To: Slater, James (CHS)

Cc: Oley, Carl (POL)

Subject: does xfact hve a security addendum on file

Jim,
We gigged on the security addendum, so I am checking with our vendor contacts to see
if they have this on file with us or DCIJIS.

Can you confirm for xfact staff Is all set?
Here is the version we are using.

Thanks.

Det, Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contalns lnformation that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges, or may cohstitute non-public Informatlan. It Is intended to be conveved only to the desigrated reciplent(s) named above, If you are net an intended
reciplent of this message, please notlfy the sender by replylng to this message and then delete all coples of it from your computer system. Any use, dissaminatton,
distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents Is not authorfzed and may be unlawful,







Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Slater, James (CHS)

Sent; Monday, March 13, 2017 9:35 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: FB! arrest photos submission and usage

Thanks a million, Captainl

Jim

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 16:49

To: Slater, James {CHS) <James.Slater@MassMail.State. MA US>
Ce: gded.galili@state.mn.us
Subject: RE: FBI arrest photos submission and usage

See responses below. Feel free to contact me directly if you have any additional questions,

" Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776
State [dentification Section
59 Horse Pond Rd.
Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (including any attachments) confains infermation that may be confidential, may be protected by the atiorney-client or
other applicable privlieges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent{s} named
above. If you are not an intended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from
your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may
be unlawful,

From: Slater, James (CHS)

Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 9:21 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: FW; FBI arrest photos submisslon and usage
Importance: High

Hi, Debl

Pls see the below../

Would you be witling to provide answers to the questions below? Oded Is the €SO for Minnesota and is a really
good guy; I'd like to help him out If we can.

Thanks.

Jim

Erom: Gallli, Oded {DPS) [mailto:oded.galili@state.mn.us]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 14:01

To: Galili, Oded (DPS) <oded galili@state.mn.us>




Cc: Duellman, Carla {DPS} <carla.dueliman@state. mn.us>
Subject: FBI arrest photos submission and usage
Importance: High

Good day all,
It was great seelng most of you at the workgroup meeting.

The reason for this emall is that | need help.

Many thanks in advance for any help that you can provide
Have a great weekend

Oded

ODED GALEL! | DEPUTY DIRECTOR, MNJIS / FBI C)IS SYSTEMS OFFICER

B BUREA OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION
" b 1430 MARYLAND AVENUE EasT, ST, PAUL, MN 55106
SRRt 651.703-2710/ 612-382 5354 | _oded paliif@state.mn.us




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Debarah (POL)

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Morrison, Cathlzen (POL)

Subject: Re: Firearms Algorithm Attempts to Clarify Match Pictures

Thanks , T appreciate the forward.

Deb

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 22, 2017, at 7:06 AM, Morrison, Cathleen (POL) <cathleen.mortison@MagsMail State MA. US> wrote;

Hi DCapt-l am not sure If you get these emails from forensic magazine but they often have informative
short articles-figured | would forward along if you didn’t already®
Cathleen

Cathleen Morrison

Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
Quality Assurance Supervisor
1-978-451-3306

Your feedback is important to us. We value your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best
possible service, Please let us know how we are doing by taking our short survey at the following link:
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory Customer Satisfaction Survey

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be profected by the
altorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended fo be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s} named above, If you ave not an intended reelpient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to
this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any wse, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of
this message by wnintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawfid,

From: Forenslc Magazine [malito:forensiemag@mail.forensigmag.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Morrlson, Cathleen {(POL)
Subject: Firearms Algorithm Attempts to Clarify Match Pictures
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o been the most mentioned aspect of the upcoming $1,000 device throughout the last week of

soclal media buzz, but the feature getting the most attention in cybersecurity circles is
Apple's new Face ID authentication system, which will replace Touch ID.
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Court Asked to Dismiss Cases Tied to Former Drug Lab Chemist
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screening analysis. Under conventional testing methods, evaporation is achieved using a
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evaporation system for drugs of abuse urine sample testing. These benefits include
increased sensitivity, reduced cross contamination, and a reduction of time needed to

complete the evaporation process.
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[<image009.ipg>| Do you know how safe it is to use your finger as a security

' login? And have you wondered how your cell phone
knows if your finger is real or a fake? Michigan State University biometric expert Anil Jain and
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fingerprint recognition systems today.
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Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Thursday, duly 12, 2018 7:23 PM
To: Quinn, Dermot (POL)

Ce! Mason, Christopher (POL})
Subject: Re: FR

Hi LTC

I have not..at least not recen’di or sieciﬁcalii about the rmv ihotos—

Happy to assist or contact fbi if needed or to speak to pd..

Deb
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smattphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Quinn, Dermot (POL)" <dermot.quinn@pol.state, ma.us>
Date: 7/12/18 5:51 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@pol state.ma.us>
Subject: RE: FR

Deb,
Did you have some conversations with FBI on this matter?

Dermot

R D S e AP e e A b o1 ki e 512 et & i3 8t S e e AR L L B LT T T LS S AP RILL  mA  a msre

From: Quinn, Dermot {POL)

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:04 PM

To: 'pkelly@norwoodma.gov' <pkelly@norwoodma.gov>

Cc: Deveney, Erin (DOT) <Erin.Deveney@MassMall.State. MA.US>; Wood, Curtls (EOTSS) <curtis.wood @mass.gov>;

Gilpin, Kerry (POL} <kerry.gllpin@pol.state.ma.us>; O'Brien, Barry (POL) <barry.obrlen@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: FR

Hi Pete,

Good catching up with you today. Attached per our conversation is the map that shows which cities and towns
contribute to COPLINK. This map is accurate as of late December 2017. We have added several towns since then.

Regarding your Inquiry about facial recognition systems in MA, we use COPLINK to search the statewide COPLINK
mugshot database. We also have access to the RMV’s Morpho Trust Issuance 360 system to access RMV images. Since
we don’t own or operate this system, we only have access as users and only two units from MSP have access. Those
units are the Fraud Identification Unit that works at the RMV offices located at Park Square in Boston, and the
Commonwealth Fusion Center’s “Commonwealth Watch Office” located at MSP General Headquarters at 470 Worcester
Rd In Framingham MA. You can always request a faclal recognition check by calling the Commonwealth Watch Office at




978 453-3700. They will run your image through both systems although Norwood PD has the same access to COPLINK as
we do for the mugshots.

B As | mentioned in our call, the RMV driver’s license image database is under the direct control

. | have copied both on this email. | also understand that you would be looking to meet
sometime In September to discuss the matter more fully. | could also be quite possible that they may have already dealt
directly with the FBI on this issue,

I hope | have presented the Issue as we discussed and look forward to discussing this matter further with the involved
parties.

All the best,

Dermot

Lieutenant Colonel Deunct [, Quinn #1765
Division Commander

Diviston of Tnvestigative Services
Masoachusells State Fafice




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:26 PM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: GUI RPD/specifications
Attachmonts: prEmsEEEEEEEEEN

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Miller, Caroline £, (EPS) <caroline.miller@MassMail.State MA.US>
Subject: RE: GU| RDD/specifications

Can you send it to me thanks.
I cant get in to sharepoint

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 12:42 PM

To: ALVAREZ Alexis (MORPHO)

Cc: BORDEN Jo Ann (MORPHQ); Rebeiro, Deborah (POL}
Subject: Re: GUI RDD/speclfications

Great. Thanks.

Caroline Milier

On May 4, 2016, at 12:41 PM, ALVAREZ Alexis {MORPHO) <alexis.alvarez@ motpho.com> wrote:

Hi,

Sure, latest version is v1, I've placed PDF and word versions in the RDD folder. File name—

PDF.
WORD:

ﬂ

Thanksl
Alexis ALVAREZ
Sr. Systems Engineer

Criminal Juslice and Public Security
MorphoTrak, LLC

T +1-714-688-3160

E alaxis.alvarez@morpho.com

BG4 E. La Palma Avenue, Sulle 100
Anahelm, CA 92807 - USA
www.morpho.col

<image00L.jpg>




From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) [mallto:caroline.miller@MassMall. State. MA.US]
Sent; Wednesday, May 04, 2016 7:10 AM

To: ALVAREZ Alexis (MORPHO)

Cc: BORDEN Jo Ann (MORPHO); Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: GUI RDD/specifications

Alexis,
Will you please put the latest version of the GUl on our sharepoint site. If it is up there already, what directory 15 itin?

Thanks,
Caroline

Caroline E. Miller | Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security
Office of Technology and Information Services

Project Manager, Program Management Office

200 Arlington Street, Suite 2200

Chelsea, MA 0215

p. 857.202.8957 _

caroline.e.miller@state.ma.us | www.mass.govieops

#

" This e~-mail and any attached documents may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, copying of this e-mail and any attachments
thereta or use of their contents by any means whatsoever is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and all attached documents from yout
computer system." ‘

#




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: ('Hara, Brian (POL)

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: X |

Attachments:

Hi Dab,

Christmas was grea

i have about 30 more, We are at 222 not including Tpr. Donahue or Boston! Which assume will be many
duplicates.

| have attach the spread sheet for your review.

Thanks for thinking of mel | am glad to be home except for today -10 degrees.

But Its very warm in the AFIS room- or former AFIS room. Stay warml

Happy New Year,

Brian O'Hara

Mass State Police [dentification Section
59 Horse Pond Rd,

Sudbury, ma 01776

508-358-3114 Work

From: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL)’

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 8:55 AM
To: O'Hara, Brlan (POL)

Subject: Hello from the Crime lab

Hi Brian, |
I hope you and your family had a joyous Christmas Holiday.
Very busy last week, what is the count now, completed and how many left to review?

1




Thanks and happy New Year.

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro
Forensic Services Commander ;
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
r1 24 Acton Strest, Maynard MA 01754
(s

phone 978-451-3324 /

The preceding emall message {Including any attachments} cantains Information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public Information, Itls Intended to be convayed only to the designated reciplent{s) named abave, If you are not an Intended reciplent of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delate ali coples of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message by unintended recipients Is not authorlzed and may be unfawful,




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Falcon, Erle (DOT)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:59 AM
To: , Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) -

Subject: RE: image request

Hi Captain, | am mailing out the photos today.
Feel free to make copies of the form for future use. You can fax to number at bottom of page
and compliance unit will send them out.

Kindly,

Eric Falcon
DOT-RMV/Enforcement Services
Massachusetts State Police

10 Park Plaza, 2nd Floor

Boston. Mass 02116
Phone-857-368-8605

Fax- 857-368-0645

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Falcon, Eric (DOT); Ariely, Michael (DOT)
Subject: image request

Eric,

Here is the form,

Thanks for your assistance.
Best, ’

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct main: 508-358-3170

The preceding etnail message {including any aftachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attotney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. Tt is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named
above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from
your computet system, Any use, dissemination, distribuilon, or reproduction of this message by unintended reclpients is not authorlzed and may
be unlawful.

From: Falcon, Eric (DOT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL); Atlely, Michael (DOT)
Subject: RE: Message from State Identification Section




Sure thing. Please fill out the attached form for Cori images ? You can email it back to me or
fax to 857-368-0645. We will mail it out to ASAP.

Kindly,

Eric Falcon
DOT-RMV/Enforcement Services
Massachusetts State Police

10 Park Plaza, 2nd Floor

Boston., Mass 02116
Phone-857-368-8605

Fax- 857-368-0645

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent; Tuesday, June 06, 2017 1:00 PM

To: Falcon, Eric (DOT); Arlely, Michael (DOT); MSP-DL. - Faclal Rec ES
Subject: RE: Message from State Identification Section

Can | have a copy of that license photo from the(i D

Thanks.

From: Falcon, Eric {DOT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Ariely, Michael (DGT); MSP-DL - Facial Rec ES
Subject: RE: Message from State Identification Sectlon

Thank you Captain, We were able to find an expired Mass license underdi D
O Focial recognition was run on his last photo dated (NP and

did not find any other matches,

Hope this helps in your investigation.

Eric Falcon
DOT-RMV/Enforcement Services
Massachusetts State Police

10 Park Plaza, 2»d Floor

Boston. Mass 02116
Phone-857-368-8605

Fax- 857-368-0645

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2017 12:05 PM




To: Ariely, Michael (DOT); Falcon, Eric (DOT); MSP-DL - Faclal Rec ES
Subject: RE: Message from State Identification Section

From: Arlely, Michael (DOT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 11:17 AM _

To: Falcon, Eric (DOT); Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); MSP-DL - Faclal Rec ES
Subject: RE: Message from State Identification Section

Captain,

Can you verif It is 1 diglt too long.
Thanks.

Thanks

Mike

Michaet! Ariely
Supetvisar of Enforcement Services
Massachusetts Department of Transportation / RMV Division

Direct: (857) 368-8601
Main Line: (857) 368-9500
Fax: (857) 368-0649
michael.ariely@state.ma.us

From: Falcon, Eric (DOT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POLY; MSP-DL - Faclal Rec ES
Subjact: RE: Message from State Identification Sectlon

Hi Captain Rebeiro, | do not find any record for subjectdTINENENEGEGEGEEEEED
in RMV database.

Is this name part of photos you already submitted for facial rec or a different person all .
together?

The 2 photos you sent did not produce any other matches within photos of RMV database.
We don’t compare photos submitted with each other or other agencies.

Kindly,

Eric Falcon
DOT-RMV/Enforcement Services
Massachusetts State Police

10 Park Plaza, 204 Floor




Boston, Mass 02116
Phone-857-368-8605
Fax- 857-368-0645

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 4;27 PM

To: Falcon, Eric (DOT); MSP-DL - Facial Rec ES
Subject: RE: Message from State Identification Section

Thanks ERIC,
Any photo for

or. QD

And: did the 2 photos | sent you match?

» ohe from FBI

+ one fon QUMD

From: Falcon, Eric (DOT)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); MSP-DL - Facial Rec ES
Subject: RE: Message from State Identification Sectlon

Hello Captain Rebeiro, FR did not find a match on both photos submitted unde{EGD:
o '

Kindly,

Eric Falcon
DOT-RMV/Enforcement Services
Massachusetts State Police

10 Park Plaza, 2nd Floor

Boston. Mass 02116
Phone-857-368-8605

Fax- 857-368-0645

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 10:14 AM

To: MSP-DL - Faclal Rec ES

Subject: FW: Message from State Identification Section

See attached , this is also related to previous request.

S




From: |dentification@pol.state.ma.us [mallto:|dentification@pol.state.ma.us)
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: Message from State Identification Section




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebelro, Dehborah (POL)
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 10:12 AM

To: ' Flanag L
Subject: RE:

Crime Scene

This
supports the Criminal event information in the court,

Facial recognition may bring up candidates that are similar, but not the same individual. It is not a positive ID,
Do you have the response showing the “potential match” photo for dt may
be a close match but not a real match and should not be attached as a confirmed alias and should be removed

from the arrest. (I did not see the photos — if you feel that that is a true alias I will leave it on) PLEASE
ADVISE and WE WILL REMOVE THAT ALIAS,

The danger is that i@ is a real identity of someone else and future name only searches will link the two
unrelated identities forever.

By the way, I think you did a wondetful job with this arrest, Keep up the fine work. Thanks for the response!

Deb

From: Flanagan, Kyle (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 6:09 PM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL
Subject

Thank you Captain i GcGcGcGNGNNNGGEEEEEERED | - o i ¢ back at the arrest | feel as

it could have been best to utilize crime scene to take the prints manually, | too was unable fo locate any
previous arrest info.

The source of the ALIAS information listed on this arrest comes from the aliases [ located In facial recognition.
The booking info was generated by hi

n | was able to locate
three listings in the RMV using faclal recognition.
When copying th listed t from the facial recognition program-
an :

if you need anything further let me know.




Respectfully,

Tpr. Kyle A, Flanagan #3258
Massachusetts State Police - A1l Andover
Barracks: 978-475-3800

Fax: 978-475-1011

Email: kyle.flanagan@pol.state.ma.us




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Daborah {POL)

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Fluharty, Debra

Cc! Oley, Car! (POLY); Smith, George (POL)
Subject: RE: Massachusetts Statistics for June 2018

Good morning Debra,
Thanks for the reports, I would like to confirm a few items,

It looks like th so it was a bit confusing,

We expect that the— submitted for facial recognition.
iiUESTIONS'- does this reflect all of the patmprints submitted each month. (GGG

I am asking as we can use this report to reach out o agencies for error on palm prints.

Why is this a FIS

Thanks so much and enjoy the weekend!

Def

Major Deborah A. Rebeiro
Deputy Division Commander
Division of Investigative Services-Crime Lab

From: Fluharty, Debra [malito:debra.fluharty@leo.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Oley, Catl (POL)
Ce: CK_CSG
Subject: Massachusetts Statistlcs for June 2018

Please find attached the fingerprint statistics for June 2018.

Debbig A. Fluharty
Managament and Program Assistant




Statistical Trending, Analysis and Reporting (STAR) Group
Quality Improvement Unit
Biometric Services Section/CJIS Division

debra.fluharty@ieo.qov
dafluharty@fbi.gov
CK-STAR(EDfbi.gov




Stelmat, Jason {POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Scoft, James

Cc: Ole

Subject: RE!

Jim,

Received. Not a bad consideration, not sure of the feasibility, but will take the matter under consideration.

deb

From: Scotf, James [mallto:JSc say .com}

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 12:59 PM

To! GORDON, AMY K (CTR) o

Cc¢: Rebeiro, Deborah (POLY: John Petrozzelll: Mevers, John E, (IGO): Mason, Christopher (POL): DiMella, Domenic J.
Subject:

Thanks Amy, | will check that. We have talked about this a lot, altered prints and facial recognition/arrest
booking photo's, | know you have taken this topic along with some of my power points to DC last year. Just
today we are working on your results from SP Andover-Trp Flanagan arrest and he has another for me to look
at. So Capt, here is the big question,

-

— We have a number of documented cases, usually during the day of

We would probably be the first in the country while setting a new standard and catching a lot of bad guys.
This would have no cost and would only expand on an existing program.

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Securily Forces, USAFR

iscoft@sauguspd.com
781-941-11989

Instructor-NESPIN, Program Coordinator "ldentifying the Impostor®, The Identity Thief, one drug dealer at a timel

From: GORDON, AMY K {CTR) <AMY.K.GORDON@CBP,DHS.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, Jahuary 3, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Scott, James

Cc: Deborah.Rebeiro@pol.state.ma.us

subject: RE: Manchester NHEJJJ case, merged FBI Numbers?

Hi Jlimmy
It is noted on my end that | submitted the consolidation request to FBI. The anly way to check is io run both numbers.

1




From: Scott, James [mailto:iScott@sauguspd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 9:19 AM

To: GORDON, AMY K (CTR) <AMY.K.GORDON@CBP . DHS.GOV>
Cc: Deborah.Rebelro@pol.state.ma.us

subject: Manchester NHEJJJJJ case, merged FBI Numbers?

HI Amy, Happy New Year, I'm preparing for my first out of State class in New Hampshire and I'm going to use this case

as one of my examples. | would have sent this to Capt Rebiero but it's out of State. He is in our Mass AFISR unde
dlt looks like the two numbers below were merged, just wanted to check. That below paragraph is out of the

Sgts police report. | also attached a copy of their ink card.

iminal history fo shich | noted
This was a
ker". The NCIC Interstate Identification Index revealed tha

nally
This number would Indicate the county of origin was This was another "marker”,

however, gave a completely differen at the time of booking.

@ == positively identified as...

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Security Forces, USAFR

iscott@sauguspd.com

781-941-1199

Instructor-NESPIN, Program Coordinator "ldentifying the Impostor”, The Identity Thief, one drug dealer at a time!




Stelmat, Jason {POL)

From: Rigolio, Jackie (POL}

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 10:10 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Ce: Donahue, Chris (POL)

Subject: RE: mutitated print candidate to be merged

Jacqueline Rigolio

Supervising ldentification Agent
State Identification Section
508-358-3175

The preceding email message (including any attachments) cantains information thut may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges, or may constitute non-public Information, It fs intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) namad above, If you are not on Infended
reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete alf coples of It from your computer system, Any use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this messoge by unintended reciplents Is not autherfzed and may be unlawful.

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 11:56 AM

To: Miller, Jodi L.; Kathy Lane (kathy.lane@ic.fbi.gov)
Cc: Rigolio, Jackie (POL); Donahue, Chris (POL)
Subject: mutitated print candidate to be merged

Notification for consolidation needed. We will do our SIDS.
D

Thanks!!

This was found by using Facial recognition in the Commonwealth Fusion center

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (Including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-clieat or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reclpient{s) named
above, If yeu are not an intended reclpient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of It from

your computer aystem. Any use, dissemination, distrlbution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients Is not authorized and may
be unlawful,




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Donahue, Chris (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL)

Subject: :

Attachments:

Gobd morning,
Please check out this version. | removed the two slides and added a footer and department patch, Thanks

Christopher Donahue
Trooper, #3423
Massachusetts State Police
Crime Scene Services Section

Maynard Laboratory
Q: 857-377-3046
Emali: chris,donahue@massmall.state ma,us

From: Donahue, Chris (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:06:10 AM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: PDF Version of PowerPoint

Good morning ma'am,
Please review PDF verslon of PowerPoint. Upon approval, this is the version | wili disseminate, Thank you

Christopher Donahue

Trooper, #3423

Massachusetis State Police

Crime Scene Services Section

Maynard Laboratory

01 857-377-3046

Email: chris.donahue@massmall.state.ma.us




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, Aprii 25, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Donahue, Chris (POL)

Subject:
Attachments:
I made some changes, come on down. | am here ali day,

deb

Major Deborah A. Rebeiro

Deputy Division Commander

Division of Investigative Services-Crime Lab
Massachusetts State Police

124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro@MassMall.state.ma.us *** Note New Phone Number***
phone 978-451-3303 Fax 978-451-3332

Your feedback is important to us. We value your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible
service. Please let us know how we are doing by taking our short survey at the following link: Massachusetts State Police
Crime Laboratory Customer Satisfaction Survey

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contains Information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges,
ar may constltute non-public informatlion. It Is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent{s) namad above. )f you are not an intended recipient of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete alf coples of It fram your computer system. Any use, disseralnation, distribution, or reproduction of this
message by unintended reclplents Is not authorlzed and may be unlawful,

From: Donahue, Chrls (POL)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:10 AM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: Power Point

Good morning ma’am,
| hope all is well.

When you have a few minutes can you look at the Presentation. Please let me know when you have a few minutes to
chit chat after you look it. Thank you

Respectfully,
Christopher Donahue
Trooper, 3423

0: 857-377-3046

Your feedback Is tmpartant to us, We value your Input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible service, Please let us know how we are dolng
by taking our short survey at the following link: hitp:/ [ www.surveyexpression.com/Survey.aspx?ld=a2720789-Bch6-4f2b-a448-41dc5ed2fch0




The praceding amall massage (Including any attachments} contalns Information that may be confidenttal, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges, or may constitute non-public informatlon. it Is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named above, if you ara not an intended
reciplent of thls message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of It from your computer system. Any use, dissemination,
distributlon, or reproduction of this message by unintended reclplents Is not authorized and may be untawful.




Stelmat, Jason {(POL)

From: Donahue, Chris (POL}

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:02 AM
To: Rebeirp, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: PRI-05

Attachments:

Ma’am,

Please read this copy. 1 added a few maore things, Sorry

Respectfully,
Christopher Donahue
Trooper, 3423

0: 857-377-3046

Your feedback |s Important to us, We value youy Input to contlnuously improve and provide you with the best possible service, Please let us know how we are doing
by taking our short survey at the followlng link: hitp://www.surveyexpression com/Survey.aspx?ld=a2720789-8ch6-4f2b-3448-41dc5e92fcb0

The preceding emall message {including any attachments) contains informatton that may be confidentlal, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges, or may constitute non-public Information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the deslgnated reciplent(s) named above. If you are not an intended
raclplent of this message, please notify the sender by replylng to this message and then delete all coples of It from your computer system. Any use, dissemnatlon,
distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended reciplents is not authorlzed and may be unlawful,

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 7:38 AM
To: Donahue, Chris (POL)

Subject: Re; PRI-05

Tks will review.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smattphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Donahue, Chris (POL)" <chris.donahue@MassMail State. MA. US>
Date; 11/22/17 7:20 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail. State MA. US>
Subject: PRI-05

Good morning ma’am,

Food for thought. | was up late last hight writing this (rough draft), All my recommendations are in red. This was just off
the top of my head. If you like to chat some more please call my cell phon

Respectfully,
Christopher Donahue
Trooper, 3423

0; 857-377-3046




Your feedback is Important to us, We value your input to continuously Improve and provide you with the best posstble service. Please let us know how we are doing
by taking our short survey at the following link: httg;i{www.sgNegexgress!on.comiSul_yey,asnx?ld:32720789-8cb§-4f2b-a448-41dc5e92f§b0

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contalns Information that may be confldential, may be protacted by the attoraey-client or other appilcable
privileges, or may censtitute non-pubslic Informatlon, it Is Intended to ba conveyed anly to the destgnated reciplent(s) named above. If you are nat an intended
reclplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it rom your computer system. Any use, dissemination,
distributlon, or reprotuction of this message by unintended reciptents Is not authorized and may he unlawful.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rigolio, Jackie (POL)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10.37 AM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL})
Subject: RE: RAS on the Test server

| was able to log on.

Jacqueline Rigolio

Supervising ldentificatlon Agent
State |dentification Section
508-358-3175

The preceding emall message {including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
priviteges, or moy constitute non-public Information. 1t Is Intanded to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent{s) named above, ifyou are not an intended
reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete alf coples of It from your computer systent, Any use, dissermination,
distribution, or reproduction of this messoge by unintended recipients Is not authorized and may be unfawful,

From: Rebeliro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Miller, Carollne E. (EPS); Rigolio, Jackle (POL)
Subject: RE: RAS on the Test server

We have deployed new facial recognition software for log ins and the test bed does not recognize your new “starwars”
look

D

From: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Rigolio, Jackle (POL); Lenney, Christopher (POL); Oley, Carl (POL)
Cc: Rebelro, Deborah {POL)

Subject: RAS on the Test server

I cannot an event to open an event from RAS on the test server. It just seems to be spinning. Before | putin the CE
Report, will someone else test it to make sure that it is not just an issue | am having with because | am remote.

C.

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

Chelsea, MA 02150

p. 867-202-8957

caroline,e.miller@state.ma.us | www.mass.gov/eops




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Miller, Caroline E. {EPS}

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:45 AM

To! Rebeiro, Deborah {POL); Rigolio, Jackie (POL)
Subject: RE: RAS on the Test server

Ha hal

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:34 AM
To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <caroline.miller@MassMail State. MA.US>; Rigolio, Jackie (POL)

<jackie.rigolio@MassMail.State.MA. US>
Subject: RE: RAS on the Test server

We have deployed new facla recognition software for log Ins and the test bed does not recognize your new “starwars”
look '

D

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Rigolio, Jackie (POL); Lenney, Christopher (POL); Oley, Carl (POL)
Cc: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RAS on the Test server

[ cannot an event to open an event from RAS on the test server. It just seems to be spinning. Before | put in the CE
Report, will someone else test it to make sure that it Is not Just an issue | am having with because | am remote,

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

p. 857-202-8857

caroline.e. miller@state. ma,us | www.mass.govieops




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject:
Attachments:

,,,,,, T PO EIDRFAE NS Y

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:17 PM
To: Miller, Caroline E, (FPS} <careling.miller @MassMail.State. MA,US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review

Cant open your win zips

From: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:42 PM
To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: RDD Review

Without track changes

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <caroline.miller@MassMail.State. MA.US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review

Yes, Ihave to review it. Ineed 5.2
I asked for a password reset and also for a copy of just the changed sections

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 12:31 PM
To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: RDD Revlew

Do you still want this?

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <caroline.miller@MassMail.State.MA.US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review
I only want the changed sections,

The entire one- word and pdf should be on share point.

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:31 PM
To: BORDEN Jo Ann (MORPHOTRAK); Rebelro, Deborah (POL); Oley, Carl (POL)

i




Cc: ALVAREZ Alexis (MORPHOTRAK); STAUDENRAUS Clayton (MORPHOTRAK); CONFRANCISCO Lou - EXT-PCNET
(MORPHOTRAK); MEIER Douglas (MORPHOTRAK)
Subject: RE: RDD Review

This file Is too large for me to send to Captain Rebeiro. If youcan putitup asa pdf, then | can send it to her (or just
send it to her),

From: BORDEN Jo Ann (MORPHOTRAK) [mailtoiioann.borden@morpho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <caroline.miller@MassiMail.State, MA.US>; Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
<deborah,rebeiro @ MassMail.State. MA.US>; Oley, Carl (POL) <carl.oley@MassMall State. MA.US>

Cc: ALVAREZ Alexis (MORPHOTRAK) <alexis.alvarez@morpho.com>; STAUDENRAUS Clayton {MORPHOTRAK)
<clayton.staudenraus@morpho.com>; CONFRANCISCO Lou - EXT-PCNET {MORPHOTRAK)
<jou.confrancisco.ext@morpho.com>: MEIER Douglas (MORPHOTRAK) <douglas.meler@mor ho.com>
Subject: RDD Review

Hello Al,

Following is the link to RDD Version 5.2 that is not posted on the extranet site. Revislons In this version of the document
are In addition to the revisions noted in RDD Verslon 5.1, In the Interest of time, we are working from these documents
which reflect Information from the change orders, the GUI document and our discussions.

Please provide your review and comments to the specific revisions noted In the two versions.

Thanks much,

Jo Ann

Jo Ann Borden

Senior Project Manager

Criminal Justice & Public Securily Business Unit
MorphoTrak, LLC

M +1 518-669-7172

T+ 1714 688 3182

E joann.borden@morpho.com

5515 E. La Palma Ave,, Ste, 100

Anaheim, CA 92807 - USA

wWww,morpho.com

@ SAFRAH
Morpho

#

" This e-mail and any attached documents may contain confidential or proprictary information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, copying of this e-mail and any attachments
thereto or use of their contents by any means whatsocver is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and all attached documents from your

computer system."
#




Stelmat, Jason {POL}

From: Miller, Garoline E. {(EFS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:41 PM
To: Rebheiro, Dehorah (POL)

Subject: :

Attachments:

Here |4IEEID

From: Rebeiro, Debarah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS) <cargline. miller @MassMail.State. MA.US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review

Yes, Thave toreview it, Tneed 5.2
1 asked for a password reset and also for a copy of just the changed sections

From; Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 12:31 PM
To: Rehelra, Deborah {POL)

Subject: RE: RDD Review

Do you still want this?

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS) <caroline. miller@MassMail.State, MA.US>
Subject: RE: RDD Review

I only want the changed sections,

The entire one- word and pdf should be on share point.

From: Mlller, Carcline E. (EPS)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:31 PM

To: BORDEN Jo Ann (MORPHOTRAK); Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Otey, Carl (POL)

Cc: ALVAREZ Alexis (MORPHOTRAK); STAUDENRAUS Clayton (MORPHOTRAK); CONFRANCISCO Lou - EXT-PCNET
(MORPHOTRAK); MEIER Douglas (MORPHOTRAK}

Subject: RE: RDD Review

This file Is too large for me to send to Captain Rebeiro, Ifyou' can put it up as a pdf, then | can send it to her (or just
send it to her).

From; BORDEN Jo Anh (MORPHOTRAK} [mailto:joann.borden@morphg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17,2016 2:41 PM )

To: Miller, Caroline E, {EPS} <caroline.miller@MassMail, State. MA.US>; Rebeiro, Deborah (POL}
<deborah.rebeiro@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Oley, Carl {POL) <carl.oley@MassMail.State. MA.US>
Cc: ALVAREZ Alexis (MORPHOTRAK) <alexis.alvarez@morpho.com>; STAUDENRAUS Clayton (MORPHOTRAK)
<clayton.staudenraus@morpho.com>; CONFRANCISCO Lou - EXT-PCNET {MORPHOTRAK}




<lou.confrancisco.ext@morpho.com>; MEIER Douglas {MORPHOTRAK) <douglas.meier@morpho.com>
Subject: RDD Review

Hello All,

Following is the link to RDD Version 5.2 that is not posted on the extranet site, Revislons In this version of the document
are in additlon to the revisions noted in RDD Version 5.1, In the Interest of time, we are working from these documents
which reflect Information from the change orders, the GUI document and our discussions,

Please provide your review and comments to the specific revisions noted in the two versions.
Thanks much,

Jo Ann

Jo Ann Borden

Senlor Project Manager

Crimninal Justice & Public Security Business Unit
MorphoTrak, LLC

M +1 518-669-7172

T+ 1714 688 3162

E loann.borden@morpho.com

5515 E. La Palma Ave., Ste. 100

Anaheim, CA 82807 - USA

www.morpho.com

i"’i"; SAFRAN

' Marpho

#

“ This e-mail and any attached documents may contain confidential or proprietary information, If you are not
the intended recipient, you ate notified that any dissemination, copying of this e-mail and any attachments
thereto or use of their contents by any means whatsoever is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and all attached documents from your

computet system,”
#




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Mason, Christopher {POL)

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3.30 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: Re: Register now for December Forensic Face Comparison Training

Received, Thank you,

Major Christopher Mason
Massachusetts State Police
Commonwealth Fusion Center

124 Acton St., Maynard, MA, 01754
978-451-3751

On Oct 24, 2017, at 12:37 PM, Rebeiro, Deborah (POL) <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail.State.MA, US> wrote:

~ Fyi
Face training,

*¥% NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER****

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754
<image001.jpg>

deborah rebeiro@MassMail.state naus
phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contalns Information that may be confidentlal, may be protected by the attorney-cllent or
ather applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public Information. 1t1s Intended to be conveyed only to the designated reclplent(s) named above. if
you are not an intended reciptent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from your
computer system. Any use, dissemination, distributlon, or reproduction of this messaga by unintended reciplents Is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: IDEMIA [mailto;sharon.rollins@morpho.com]
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
investigators with candidates for a match. But only a human examiner can confirm a match.,

Lives are on the line. Can you confidently declare a match?

Dr. Nicole Spaun, Principal Biometric Expert for IDEMIA, has
developed technology-agnostic Forensic Face Comparison Training
moadules in keeping with the standards, guidelines, and
recommendations of the Facial dentification Scientific Working Group
(FISWG).

Dr. Spaun will lead the next training session December 4 - 8, 2017 in

Phoenix, Arizona, The course covers topics such as facial anatoray,

image science, and principles of photographic comparison, and will

s M include both lectures and hands-on training. The fee is $1,595. This
Dr. Nicole course is limited to 20 attendees.

Spaun . CLICK HERE TO REGISTER NOW

For more Information, contact:

Dr, Nicofe Spaun
+1 571-645-6011

forensicfacetraining@morpho.com




OT-Morpho is now IDEMIA.
+1 800.346.2674 | www.norpho.comfusa | info.usa@morpho.com

Follow Us

IDEMIA, 296 Concord Rd., Ste, 300, Billerica, MA 01821

SafeUnsubscribe™ deborah.rebelro@m 1.8 .ma.us
Forward this emall | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by sharon.rollins@morpho.com in collaboration with

- o
Constant Contact’ =
Try ¥ free today




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)
Sent; Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Sean L Notri
Subject: Re: Secure: (D

No I couldnt..maybe some federal contacts or partners.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message -=«-=~--
From: Sean I, Nottis <sean.norris@jud.state.ma,us>
Date: 1/11/18 9:52 AM (GMT-05.00)

To: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail State. MA US>
Subject: Re: Secure:

Capt.
Any chance you can authenticate this passport? | believe it to be valid, but God knows I'm no
expert. Thanks, Sean

From: "Sean L Norris" <sean.noriis@jud.state.ma.us>
To: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:34:23 PM
Subject: Re: Secure- (RN

Capt.

Ahhh yes timing is everything......Jook what | found.... its the little thing in lifel Update, at the last
hearing his attorney provided yet another ID and SS card under a different name. b ran Il

(Given that he was is

most unlikely.) Detained pending further hearing, yet ancther new attorney, she asked for more time
to produce the attached. (send me the passport half hour ago) I've contacted MSP CODIS Unit,
asking what actions can be taken given he submitted DNA under (Il name. Anyhow, thanks
so much for the assistance and not forgetting! Sean

From: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.us>
To: "Sean L Norris" <sean.norris@jud.state.ma.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:23:10 PM
Subject: RE: Secure:b
Hellop Sean,

| did not want you to think | have forgotten about you. |am still researching some information with the FBL. | have
reason to belleve that this name and information may also be false. There is another person { unique person by

1




fingerprints) that is using the same demographics. We may not be able to determine who really belongs to that set of
demographics,

Will update as soon as | hear more from the FBi.

Dcapt, Rebelro

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: FW: Secure

From: Sean L Norrls [mailto:sean.norris@jud.state.ma.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL
Subject: Re; Secure:
Good Afternoon Capt.
Don't know if you remember this email or correspondence? Trying to obtain his true identity, the
bogus name is in the below email. His attorney has provide the aftached documents, anyway to

substantiate this information? Not likely..... but just thought I'd ask the expert. Hope you and your
family have a safe and Merry Christmas! Sean

From: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail State. MA. US>

To: "Thomas Capasso" <thomas.capasso@jud.state. ma.us>

Cc: "Sandrine Ribeiro” <sandrine.ribeiro@jud.state ma.us>, "Sean L Norris"
<sean.norris@jud.state.ma.us>, "Oley, Carl (POL)" <carl.oley@state. ma.us>, "Rigolio, Jackie (POL)"

<jackie. rigolio@state.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:41:06 PM

Subject: Secure: (D
Regardin AN

This is what I have so far.

I cannot tell you what his true name is, but see attached.

Based on th fingerprints submitted by State POLICE for( D
This information is available on AFISR.

He is: QR

In 2016, there was NO match in the ice database for this individual,

See attached. This is a fingerprint ID and all records are for the same individual, These are the only
fingerprints on file for this individual, .
The fingerprints are decent qualify, not mutilated, so I have good confidence that these are the only FBI

and State records for this individual,
2




HE is NOT: These have been eliminated based on a fingerprint comparison. I saw this

fingerprint info in some NCIC queries by Sean Norris in the paclet.

A note of caution** Facial recognition is for investigative purposes and is not a positive ID, The above results
are suppotted by fingerprints, The court system should already have the SID and FBI number recorded,

I will take a look at the warrants, to see if there ate prints attached to any of those events. He may not be those
either??

Also including the ID Section for review and any further comments, It is possible that he has “stolen”/ used
the identity of the rea! (G Ml did not see his fingeprints to do a comparison.

Best,
Deb

#*% NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER****

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

k.

geborahfrebeiro@,MassMail.state.ma.us
phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The preceding emall message (including any attachments) contains Information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-cllent or other applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public Information. 1t is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) namad above. 1 you are not an intended reciplent of this massage,
please notify the sender by replylng to thls message and then delete all coptes of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemlInation, distribution, or repraduction of this
message by unintended reclplents Is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: Thomas Capasso [mallto:thomas.capasso@jud .ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Sandrine Ribeiro; Sean L Nortis

Subject: Fwd:

Good morning Deb. This individual im and has
O - o one seems to be able to figure out who he 15?1

Can you refer to your people there for some assistance.

Thoughts?




Thomas R. Capasso

Director, Probation Records Unit
Massachusetts Probation Service
One Ashburton Place - 4th floor
Boston, MA. 02108

Tel (617) 557-0259

Fax (617) 727-5006
thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us

From: "Sean L Norris" <sean.norris@jud.state.ma.us>
To; "thomas capasse" <thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us>
Sent; Tuesday, November 7, 2017 11:00:16 AM

Tom,

Attached with "Boius"—Trooier Rego— |
variou (Then paper work from (I believe) the true

Thanks for looking into this, Sean

Sean Norris

Assistant Chief Probation Officer

Dorchester Division of Boston Municipal Court
510 Washington Street

Dorchester, Ma. 02124

617-288-9500 ext. 195 fax (617)288-7413

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this email and any attachment to it is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. It is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in etror, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.
Thank yout, :




Stelmat, Jason {POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:23 PM
To:

Subject:

sean.norris@jud.state ma.us
RE: Secure:

Hello Sean, )

| did not want you to think | have forgotten about you. 1am still researching some information with the FB!, | have
reason to believe that this name and information may also be false, There Is another person { unique person by
fingerprints) that is using the same demographics. We may not be able to determine who really belongs to that set of
demographics, '

Wil! update as soon as | hear more from the FBI.

Dcapt. Rebeiro

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: FW: Secure

From: Sean L Norris [malito:sean.nortis@jud.state.ma,us]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: Re: Secure:h
Good Afternoon Capt.
Don't know if you remember this email or correspondence? Trying to obtain his true identity, the
bogus name is in the below email, His attorney has provide the attached documents, anyway to

substantiate this information? Not likely..... but just thought I'd ask the expert. Hope you and your
family have a safe and Merry Christmas! Sean

From: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah rebsiro@MassMall State MAUS>

To: "Thomas Capasso” <thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us>
Ce: "Sandrine Ribeiro" <sandrine.ribeiro@jud.state.ma.us>, "Sean L Norris"
<sean.norrs@jud.state.ma.us>, "Oley, Carl (POL)" <carl.oley@state.ma.us>, "Rigolio, Jackie (POL)"

<jackie. rigolio@state. ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:41:06 PM

Subject: Secure: (TG
Regarding (D

This is what I have so far.

I cantiot tell you what his true name is, but see attached.
Based on the fingerprints submitted by State POLICE for

1




This information is avaifable on AFISR.
1 is: I
I 2016 /D

See attached. This is a fingerprint D and all records are for the same individual, These are the only
fingerprints on file for this individual. ‘
The fingerprints are decent quality, not mutilated, so 1 have good confidence that these ave the only FBI
and State vecords for this individual.

HE is NOT: These have been eliminated based on a fingerprint comparison, I saw this

fingerprint info in some NCIC queries by Sean Norris in the packet.

A note of caution** Facial recognition is for investigative purposes and is not a positive ID. The above results
are supported by fingerprints, The court system should already have the SID and FBI number recorded.

T will take a look at the warrants, {o see if there are prints attached o any of those events. He may not be those
either??

Also including the ID Section for review and any further comments, It is possible that he has “stolen’ used
the identity of the e (MM ! id not see his fingeprints to do a comparison,

Best,
Deb

**¥ NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER****

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro@MassMail state.ma.us
phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contains Information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable priviloges,
of may constitute non-public information, itls Intended to be conveyed only to the designatad reciplent(s) named above, Ifyou are notan intendad reclptent of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delate all coples of it from yaur computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of thls
message by unintended reciplents Is not autherized and may be unlawful. .

From: Thomas Capasso [mailto:thgmas.capgsso@jud.stgte,mg.!;s}
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:15 AM

2




To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)
Cc: Sandrine Ribelro; Sean L Norrls
Subject: Fwd:

Good morning Deb. This individual i right now, and has
and no one seems to be abie to figure out who he is?!

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

From: "Sean L Notris" <sean.norris@jud.state ma.us>
To: "thomas capasso" <thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 11:00:16 AM

Trooper Regoq
7 (Then paper work from (| believe) the tru _
Thanks for looking into this, Sean .

Sean Norris

Assistant Chief Probation Officer

Dorchester Division of Boston Municipal Court
510 Washington Street

Dorchester, Ma. 02124 .
617-288-0500 ext. 195 fax (617)288-7413 .

Tom,
Attached with "Bogus’
various

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this email and any attachment to it is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. It is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.

Thank you.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Thomas Capasso [thornas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: Re: Secure:

It's so tough, the issue is the DA is prosecuting and has no idea nor does the DA care about the
name, but our system relies on it.

Thomas R. Capasso

Director, Probation Records Unit
Massachusetts Probation Service
One Ashburton Place - 4th floor
Boston, MA. 02108

Tel (617) 557-0259

Fax (817) 727-5006
thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us

From: "Deborah Rebeiro, POL" <deborah.rebeiro@state.ma.us>
To: "thomas capasso" <thomas.capasso@jud.state,ma.us>
Sent; Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:57:28 PM

Subject: RE: Secure:

Thete ate many people curtently using the same demographics in our criminal history system.
I have another one from the DNA Unit here at the lab. But no prints for the qualifying offense.

The qualifying offense we believe is on the wrong persons BOP. Going to work with the probation officer who
has them under supetvision to review and get resolved.

deb

*%% NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER***¥

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah yebelro@MagsMail state.ma.us




phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The praceding emall message {Including any attachments} contalns Information that may be confldentlal, may be protected by the attorney-cllant or other applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public Information. 1t Is intended to be conveyed only to the deslgnated reciplent(s) named above. If you are not an Intended reciplent of thls message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of It from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distributlon, or reproduction of this
message by unintended reclplents i not authorized and may be unlawful,

Fram: Thomas Capasso [maiito;thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma,us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Sandrine Ribelro; Sean L Notrls: Oley, Carl (POL); Rigolio, Jackie (POL)
Subject: Re: Secure:“

Thank you Deb. Finding a name to utilize for his CARI, which becomes his BOP, is a challenge here.

Thomas R. Capasso

Director, Probation Records Unit
Massachusetts Probation Service
One Ashburton Place - 4th floor
Boston, MA. 02108

Tel (817) 557-0259

Fax (617) 727-5006

thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us

From: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail. State. MA US>

To: “thomas capasso” <thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us>

Ce: "Sandrine S Ribeiro" <sandrine.ribeiro@jud.state.ma.us>, "Sean L Norris"
<sean.norris@jud.state.ma.us>, "Oley, Carl (POL)" <carl.oley@state.ma.us>, "Rigolio, Jackle {POL)"
<jackie.rigolio@state.ma.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:41.06 PM

Subject: Secure!

Regardin QD
This is what I have so far.

I cannot tell you what his true name is, but see attached.

Based on the fingerprints submitted by State POLICE fo( D

This information is available on ATTSR,

o i QU
In 2016, there wa« (R




See attached. This is a fingerprint ID and all records are for the same individual, These are the only

fingerprints on file for this individual.
The fingerprints are decent quality, not mutilated, so 1 have good confidence that these are the only FBI
and State records for this individual,

pE 1s NoT: (D

HE is NOT: (D 1hcse hove been eliminated based on a fingerprint comparison, Isaw this
fingerprint info in some NCIC queries by Sean Norris in the packet,

A note of caution** Facial recognition is for investigative putposes and is not a positive ID. The above results
arc suppotted by fingerprints. The court system should already have the SID and FBI number recorded.

1 will take a look at the wartants, to see if there are prints attached to any of those cvents. He may not be those
either??

Also including the ID Section for review and any further comments, It is possible that he has “stolen”/ used
the identity of the rea (i L did not see his fingeprints to do a comparison,

Best,
Deb

#*% NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER****

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro@MassMail.state. ma.ug
phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The preceding emall message (Including any attachments) contains informatton that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-cllent or ather applicable privifeges,
or may constitute non-public Informatlon. 1tls Intended to be conveyed only to the deslgnated reciplent{s) named above,  you are not an Intended reciplent of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete ali coples of It fiom your computer syster. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or repreduction of this
ressage by unintended reclplents Is not authorlzed and may be urawful,

From: Thomas Capasso [mallto:thomas,capasso@jud.state.ma,us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Sandrine Ribelro; Sean L Nortls

Subject: Fwd:

Good morning Deb. This individual i_ and has
—and no one seems to be able to figure out who he is?!




Can you refer to your people there for some assistance.
Thoughts?

" Thomas R. Capasso
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
To: "thomas capasso" <thomas.capasso@jud.state ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 11:00:16 AM

Tom,

Attached with "Bogus" (D 1 ocper Regoq
variou (Then paper work from (I believe) the tru

@D ks for looking into this, Sean

Sean Noiris

Assistant Chief Probation Officer

Dotchester Division of Boston Municipal Court
510 Washington Street

Dorchester, Ma. 02124

617-288-9500 ext, 195 fax (617)288-7413

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this email and any attachment to it is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2610-2521 and is legally
privileged. It is intended for the sole use of the intended reciplent(s). If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission In error, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.
Thank you.




Stelmat, Jason (POL) -

From; Fisher, Christina (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1,57 PM
To: Rebeiro, De

borah iPOLI

Timing is everything — Jess is sitting in my office filling me in. Rich is also working on a similar case. Sean Is sending us
the Information he has on this — he’d like us to file charges for tampering with the database. We are going to do '
research into this, but it looks to he appropriate if we can sort all this out. We will have to touch base on this next time
you are in.

Subject: RE: Secure:

Regards,

Sergeant Christine M. Fisher #2555
Massachusetts State Police

CODIS Collection and Investigation Unit (CCIU)
124 Acton St,

Maynard, MA o1754

Telephone: 978-451-3543

Fax 978-451-3531

The praceding emall message {inctuding any attachments) contalns information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, I is intended to be conveyed only to the designaled reciplent(s) named above, if
you are nol an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replylng to this message and then delete alf copies of It from your
computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, ar reproduction of this message by unintended reclplents is not authorlzed and may ba unlawful,

Your feedback is tmportant to us. We vatue your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible service, Please let us know how we are daing
by taking our short survey at the fallowing link: httg:[[www.surveyexgresslon.com/Survev.asux?id=32720789-8cb6-4f2b-3448~41dc5e92fcb0

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Sean L Norris

Cc: Fisher, Christine (POL
Subject: RE: Secure:
Timing Is everything....interestingly Codis is one of my hew Units | oversee. | will check with them on this offender, RE:

Codis Issues- as long as we are using the correct court history , and ensuring the offender is required to submit a
sample, and that we collected from the correct offender..that is the most Important,

By prints he is NN <o any other FBI number is a different person- even if
he has the same demagraphics. I can also review the prints from the FBI to confirm.

From: Sean L Norris [mailto:sean,norris@jud.state.ma.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: Re: Secute
Capt.

Ahhh yes timing is everything......look what | found.... Its the little thing in lifel Update, at the last
hearing his attorney provided yet another ID and SS card under a different name. 1 ran |l

G (Given that he was js




most uniikely. (I | <t = other new attorney, she asked for more time
to produce the attached. (send me the passport half hour ago) I've contacted MSP CODIS Unit,
asking what actions can be taken given he submitted DNA under(Ell®n=ms. Anyhow, thanks
so much for the assistance and not forgetting! Sean

From: "Reboiro, Doborah (POL)' <deborahebelro@statema.us>
To: "Sean L Norris" <sean.norris@jud.state.ma.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:23:10 PM
Subject: RE: Secure:b

Hello Sean,

i did not want you to think | have forgotten about you. | am still researching some information with the FBL. | have
reason to belleve that this name and Information may also be false. There is another person ( unigue person by
fingerprints) that is using the same demographics. We may not be able to determine who really belongs to that set of

damographics.

Will update as soon as | hear more from the FBI.

Dcapt. Rebeiro

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Rebeirg, Deborah (POL
Subject: FW: Secure:

From: Sean L Norris [mailto:sean,nors d.state.ma.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: Re: Secure:
Good Afternocn Capt.
Don't know if you remember this email or correspondence? Trying to obtain his frue identity, the
bogus name is in the below email. His attorney has provide the attached documents, anyway to

substantiate this information? Not likely..... but just thought I'd ask the expert. Hope you and your
family have a safe and Merry Christmas! Sean

Erom: "Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)" <deborah.rebeiro@MassMail. State. MA.US>

To: "Thomas Capasso” <thomas.capasso@iud.state.ma.us>

Cc: "Sandrine Ribeiro" <sandrine.ribeiro@jud. state.ma.us>, "Sean L Norris"
<sean.norris@iud.state.ma.us>, "Oley, Carl (POL)" <carl.oley@state.ma.us>, "Rigolio, Jackie (POL)"

<jackie.rigolio@state.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:41.06 PM

Subject: Secure:

Regardin/ D

2




This is what I have so far,

I cannot tell you what his true name is, but see attached.

Based on the fingerprints submitted by State POLICE for (G N EENGND
This information is available on AFISR.

He is: (D

In 2016, there was NO match in the ice database for this individual.

See attached, This is a fingerprint ID and all records are for the same individual. These are the only
fingerprints on file for this individual.

The fingerprints are decent quality, not mutilated, so I have good confidence that these are the only FBI
and State records for this individual,

HE is NOT: These have been eliminated based on a fingerprint comparison, I saw this

fingerprint info in some NCIC queries by Sean Norris in the packet.

A note of caution** Facial recognition is for investigative purposes and is not a positive ID. The above resulis
are supported by fingerprints, The court system should already have the SID and FBI number recorded.

T will take a look at the warrants, to see if thete are prints attached to any of those events. He may not be those
either??

Also including the ID Section for review and any further comments. Itis possible that he has “stolen”/ used
the identity of the real (G}l did not see his fingeprints to do a comparison.

Best,
Deb

**% NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBERY*¥*

Det. Captain Deborah A. Rebeiro

Forensic Services Commander
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

k. X

deborah,rebeitof@MassMail state. ma ug
phone §78-451-3324 / fax

‘the precading emall message {including any attachments} contains Information that may be confldentlal, may be protected by the attorney-cliant or other applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public Information, (tis intended to be conveyed only to the deslgnated reciplent(s) named above. If you are not an Interuded reciplent of this message,
plaase notlfy the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemlnation, distribution, or repraduction of this
message by unintended reciplents Is not authorlzed and may be unlawiul,




From: Thomas Capasso [ mailto:thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Sandrine Ribelro; Sean L Norrls

Subject: Fwd:

Good morning Deb. This individual is and has
and no one seems to be able to figure out who he is?!

Can you refer to your people there for some assistance.
Thoughts?

Thomas R. Capasso

Director, Probation Records Unit
Massachusetts Probation Service
One Ashburton Place - 4th floor
Boston, MA, 02108

Tel (617) 557-0259

Fax (617) 727-5006
thomas.capasso@jud.state.ma.us

From: "Sean L Norris" <sean.horris@jud.state.ma.us>

To; "thomas capasso” <thomas.capasso@jud.state. ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 11:00:16 AM

Tom,

Attached with *Bogus" (D ooper Regoq
W(Then paper work from (i believe) the true

Thanks for looking into this, sean

s

Sean Norris

Assistant Chief Probation Officer

Dorchester Division of Boston Municipal Court
510 Washington Street :
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
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please '
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.
Thank you.







Stelmat, Jason {POL.)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: RE: acial recognition

Jim :

I found him, he rejected at AFIS, because the they had a mistake on the prints, we will work with Everett to
complete the processing of his prints and get him in AFIS and on file with FBL. Doesn’t help anyone if his
prints don’t get on file properly.

d.

have a great weekend!

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:43 AM

To: 'Scott, James' -
Subject; RE: Faclal Rec out of the Mass Fusion identifylng Impostors, should be enhanced to include “altered finger print
Impostors",

Scott,

For us in the Criminal history business, it would be great if you could put the OBTN of the arrest in the subject
line. )

That is a sure way we can tell what case we are working on. There have been so many to keep track of

I used your favorite color ©
Do you have the OBTN number?
[ have one in AFIs that did not process completely and rejected. T want to ensure we get this guy in afis

Thanks,
deb

From: Scott, James [mallto:JScott@sauguspd. m)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS); DiMella, Domenic J.; Scott Phillips (Scott.Phillips@Ic.fbi.gov); danlel.j.monico@ice.dhs.goy
Cc: John Petrozzelll; Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Kadish, Steven (GOV); Erin Deveney (Exin.Deveney@dot. state.ma.us);
Mahoney, Elizabeth K. (GOV); Wehrs, Brianna (GOV); Baslle, Carlo P, (GOV); Healy, Sean (POL); Lucas, David (POL); Ptl,
Jeffrey Gagnon; OLeary, James; Andrew Player; Dupont, Richard; Masan, Christopher (POL); Tom Bergeron; GORDON,
AMY K (CTR); Shaunna O'Connell (Shaunna.0'Connell@mahouse.gov); Meyers, John E. (IGO); ASA HUD OIG Gene

Westerfind (GWesterlind@hudoig.qov)
Subject: Facial Rec out of the Mass Fusion identifying Impostors, should be enhanced to include "altered finger print

Impostors".

The attachments are from an arrest by Everett PD yesterday. During a stop the operator presented a newly

issucd e d was operating During the stop the Officer
discovered about Everett PR recently sent several of their Officers to the

Impostor training and were able to assist In the arrest, Several indicators of an Impostor were immediately

1




observed and that( BB <re emailed to the State Fusion center. Analyst Rebekkah Hegarty
who has also attended the training ran the facial rec program using th<(ilPrhoto and got an
immediate "hit" on a previous!

The allege
O - f:cio! rec identified him as having attem pted to obtaingi D
m(msz case there was a question or concern of the documents
used and hi ith no arrest or charges. We have seen this very often

and the Impostor will then make an attempt at another State RMV/DMV,

Yesterdays results took less than 10 minutes and provided Everett with additional charges. This same
procedure several weeks ago identified another Imposto ith altered prints who had been

Some were identified using facial

recognition and some were identifled using the ICE blometric lab out in San Diego. My suggestion is this, (P

This enhanced data base along
with some New England wide training on identifying altered prints during a stop or arrest and how to

identify Impostars and how to take action would have a significant impact of the current heroin epidemic.

The Troopers and Officers above In the CC all ha

ve slgnificant experience with Impaostors and also those -
with altered prints

Off James Scott, Saugus MA PD, Ret-SMSgt, Security Forces, USAFR

jscott@sauguspd.com
781-941-1199

Instiuctor-NESPIN, Program Coordinator "ldentifying the Impostor®, The Identity Thief, one drug dealer at a timel




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Slater, James (CHS)

Sent; Friday, March 11, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI)
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hi, Kimberly!

As CSO for Massachusetts, | approve this request.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you.

Hm

James F, Slater, lll | Commissioner | CJIS Systems Officer
Massachusetts Department of Criminal Justice Information Services
Offlce of the Commissioner

200 Arlington Street, Suite 2200

Chelsea, MA 02150

t 817.660.4761 | f. 617.660.4613 P
james.slater@state.ma.us | Mass.goviclis

The preceding emall message (including any attachments) contains information that may be contfidential, may
be protected by the aftornep-client or other applicable privileges, or may constifute non-public information, It Is
intended to be conveped only to the designafed recipieni(s) named above. If you are not an intended reciplent
of this message, please notlfy the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from your
compuier system, Any nse, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlmwful,

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:37 AM
To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CJIS} {FB)

" Ce: Slater, James (CHS)

Subject: RE; UFW/BIP

| will not be going to Maine prior to our meeting to discuss the software technical specificlation,

i have included Jim Slater In this emall for notification of installing NG! Facial Recognlition software into the State AFIS
system.

Regards,

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State {dentification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message (including any attachments) containg information that may be confidential, may be protected by the alfomey-client or
other applicable privileges, or may censtitute non-public information, Itis intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named

1




above. If you are not an intended reciplent of this message, please nofify the sender by replying to this message and then defote ali coples of it from
your camputer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unlutended reciplents is not authorized and may
be unlawful, .

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (C3IS) (FBI} [mallto:Kimberly,Hayhurst@ic.fbl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Hi Deborah,

Just wondering if you had a chance to contact Renee Fortier with Malne, iam In the process of setting up a telecon
when you are ready to discuss the technical requirements. Also, one thing | need to let you know, the CHS Systems
Officer, James Slater, must be notified and give approval for the software and connecting to CJIS. 1 will e-mail him
shortly and let him know of your interest.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL) [mallto:deborah.rebelro@state.ma.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. {CJIS} {FBI}

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Thanksll

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mallto:Kimberly.Hayhurst@c.fbl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:03 PM

To! Rebeiro, Deborah (POL.)

Subject: UFW/BIP

I found the newest document for the UFW/BIP minimum requirements. The person | need to speak with is out today
but | will keep working on it,




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Reheire, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 5:01 PM
To: O'Hara, Brian (POL

Subject: RE: Up date o

HI Brian,

T do think you will be returning shortly. (In July) (N NN

1 look forward to seeing you in the new fiscal year!!

deb

From: Q'Hara, Btian (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL
Subject: Up date on

Good Afternoon (MAJOR) Deb,

Thanks of everything. | have enjoyed working with you again and on this project. Today | finish my hours.




 reached out to twenty-three (23) departments, Some | visited, such as Essex Sheriff, Pi mouth Sheriff's,
Middlesex Sheriff's“

| hope this helps you when you need a response,

Thanks,

Brian

Brian O'Hara

Mass State Police identification Section
59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, ma 01776

508-358-3114 Work




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: O'Hara, Brian (POL)

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: '

Attachments:




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Daborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Q'Hara, Brian (POL) ;
Subject: spread she ' i
Attachments:

See attached

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776
State |dentification Section

59 Horse Fond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct ~ main: 508-358-3170 ‘

The preceding emall message (including any attachments) containg Information that may be confldential, may be profected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It {s intended to be conveyed only to the designated reclplent(s) named '
above, If you ate not an intended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from
your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may
be unlaviful,




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Saent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 4.02 PM
To: Range, Scotl (POL)

Ca: Oley, Carl (POL)

Subject; State 1D for i

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

D/Capt Range,
Some additional FYi info for State ID Section.

As a note, the (GG - thc goal we are working towards, it Is not

currently this seamless. The current BOP Is not integrated into the fingerprint
supported records in the AOTC. The AOTC is actively working to support the court
identity for their offenders ( it complicated!!)

deb

*¥k NOTE NEW ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER**¥¥

Det, Captain Deborah A, Rebheiro

Deputy Lab Commander/ Forensic Services
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro@MassMail, state.ma.ug
phone 978-451-3324 / fax

The preceding emall message {Includlng any attachments) contalns lnformation that may be confidentlal, may be protected by the attornay-cllent or othar applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-public Infarmation, 1t Is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated raciplent{s) named above, If you are not an Intended reciplent of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete al! coples of It from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or repraduction of this
message by unintended recipients Is not authorized and may be unfawful,




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Varano, Tracy (EPS)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL.}

Cc: Milfer, Carcline E, (EPS)

Subject: Technical_Requirements_Spreadsheet_Template.xsx
Attachments: Technical_Requirements_Spreadsheet_Template.xlsx

Would you please find this one too?




Stelmat, Jagon (POL)

From: Varano, Tracy (EPS)

Sent: Wadnesday, May 10, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL); print1776@comcast.net

Subject: Child Care and Development Fund Documentation

Attachments: Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Program Final Rule.pdf; summary_of_s1086.pdf;

PLAW-113publ186.pdt

Tracy Varano | Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security
Office of Technology and information Services

151 Campanelli Drive, Suite A

Middlehorough, MA 02346

p. 508.821.7254

tracy.varano@state.ma.us | http://www.mass.gov/eops




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Miller, Caroline E, (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: FB! secutity policy

Attachments: CJIS Security Policy v6_6_20170605 (2). pdf

| almost forgot.
C.

Caroline E. Miller | Massachusetts Executive Office of Pubtic Safety and Security
Office of Technology and Information Services

Project Manager, Program Management Office

p. 857-202-8957

caroline.e.miller@state. ma.us | www.mass.govieops




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Reheiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Otay, Cari (POL)

Subject: FW: does xfact hve a security addendum on file
Attachments: CJHS Security Policy v5_6_20170605 (2).pdf
Carl,

Can you please update our Security addendum
Modify Assistant director with Information Security Officer.

Thanks.
d

From: Slater, James (CHS)

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9141 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Oley, Carl (POL)

Subject: RE: does xfact hve a securlty addendum on file

Hil
Yes, xFact is all set,

With regard to the SA, the version you have is different by 1 item. Specifically, In Sectlon 6,05, your version lists
the “Assistant Director” as the person to which all notices and correspondence should be sent.

The current version of the policy, dated 06/05/2017, fist the “Information Security Officer” as the individual to which
notices and correspondence Is to be send,

A copy of the latest CSP is attached...the SA is in Appendix H.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jim

From: Rebeiro, Deborah {POL)

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 6:21 PM
To: Slater, James (CHS)

Cc: Oley, Carl {(POL)

Subject: does xfact hve a security addendum on file

Jim
We' gigged on the security addendum, so I am checking with our vendor contacts to see
if they have this on file with us or DCIIS.

Can you confirm for xfact staff is all set?




Here is the version we are using.

Thanks.

Det. Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State [dentification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd,

Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct ~ main: 508-358-3170

The preceding emall message {including any attachments) contains informatlon that may be confidential, may e protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges, or may constitute non-public informatlon, It 1s Intended to ke conveyed only to the deslgnated reciplent(s) named above. If you are not an intended
reclplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of It from your computer system, Any use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:44 PM
To: O'Hara, Brian (POL)

Subject: FW: EBTS 10.0

Fyi.

From: Miller, Caraline E, (EPS)

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Woaod, Cuttis (EPS); Windle, Paul (EPS); Amit at xfact; Phoenlx, Greg (AGO); Rebelro, Deborah (POL); Slater, James
(CHS); Varano, Tracy (EPS)

Subject: EBTS 10.0

T

Master EBTS_v10,_
- FINAL_201307...

From: Wood, Curtis (EPS)

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Woad, Curtis (EPS); Windie, Paul (EPS); Amit at xfact; Phoenix, Greg (AGO); Rebelro, Deborah (POL); Miller, Caroiine
E. (EPS); Slater, James (CHS}; Varano, Tracy {EPS}

Subject: CCH Meeting

When: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: DCJIS Large Conference Room

A CCH meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday March 29, 2017 from 10A-12P at DCJIS in the
large conference room.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Sent: Waednesday, December 20, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Rebeiro, Daborah (POL)

Subject: FW: Wl Morpho Upgrade

Attachments: 20101001_MA_AFIS_RFR_OTIS2011_002_Post_to_CommPass.doc

From: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Miller, Caroline E. {EPS) <cargline.miller@MassMail.State. MA.US>
Subject: FW: WI Morpho Upgrade

Can they get the RFP,
Do you have a copy?

deb

From: Fortunato, Dennis J. [mailto:fortunatodj@doj.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Reheiro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: WI Morpho Upgrade

Captain Rebeiro,

| recelved your contact information from Adrianna Bast, the WI AFIS Manager, as the go-to person for information on

~ your contract with Morpho on your recent upgrade to your AFIS system, Would it possible to get a copy of your
business requirements and technical specs refated to this procurement? In addition, if you have any information on
concerns, suggestions, what you would do different, what went well, what did not, etc. it would be much appreclated.
Did you go to the cloud option or the server option? if the cloud, were there any CJIS concerns that needed addressing?

Thanks in advance for any assistance you can provide.

Adrianna tells me we talked at the Morpho Conference this past year and If ] recall correctly 1t was outside on the patio
area during one of the breaks between sessions, | hope you can help us walk through this rather daunting endeavar.
One very important lesson | took from 32+ years in law enforcement, ‘never try to recreate the wheel’ particularly in the

procurement process. Thanks again.

Hope you have a happy holiday season (Merry Christmas and Happy New Year).

Dennis Fortunato

Deputy Director

Wisconsin Department of Justice
Crime Information Bureau

Division of Law Enforcement Services
Office: (608) 267-2235

Cell: (608) 381-2992

Fax: {608) 264-6200

fortunatodj@doi.state. wl.us







Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Sullivan, Kristen (POL)

Ce: Fennessy, Steven (POL)

Subject: msp ppi

Attachments: MSP Overview Power Point MSP 2018.ppt
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here is the MSP ppt,

I now the lab does a lot of outreach and some slides may be of interest for other
presentations.

Major Deborah A. Rebeiro

Deputy Division Commander

Division of Investigative Services-Crime Lab
Massachusetts State Police _

124 Acton Strest, Maynard MA 01754

deborah.rebeiro@MassMail.state.ma.us **k Note New Phone Number®**
phone 978-451-3303 Fax 978-451-3332

Your feedback Is important to us. We value your input to continuously improve and provide you with the best possible
service. Please let us know how we are doing by taking our short survey at the following link: Massachusefts State Police
Crime Laboratory Customer Satisfaction Survey

The preceding emall message {Including any attachments) contakns informatton that may be confidentlal, may be protected by the attorney-cllent or other applicable privileges,
or may constitute non-publtc Infarmatlon. It s intended to be canveyed only to the designated reciplent(s} named above. If you are not an intended reciplent of this message,
please notify the sender by replylng to this message and then delete all caples of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distributlon, or reproduction of this

. message by unintended reciplents |s not authorlzed and may be untawful.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Oley, Carl (POL)

Cc: Rigolio, Jackle (POL); Bellerose, Christina (POL), Prescott, Nashma (POL); Miller, Caroline E.
{EPS)

Subject: National survey of State Repository Information

Attachments: Survey__of_State_Criminal__History_lnformation__Systems_Zm 4 FINAL.PDF

FYI.

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776

State 1dentification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd.

Sudbury, MA 01776  508-358-3212 direct main: 508-358-3170

The preceding ematl message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or
other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-pubitc information, It s intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named
above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it fram
your computer system, Any use, dissemination, dlstribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may
be unlawiul.




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Varano, Tracy (EPS)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL)

Cc: Miller, Caroline E. (EPS)

Subject: : Tachnical_Requirements_Spreadsheet_Template. xlsx
Attachments: Technical_Requirements_Spreadsheet_Template Xlsx

Would you please find this one too?




